in

From: Abramoff, Jack (DC)

Sent: Friday, January 08, 1999 12:13 PM
To: Raiston, Susan (DC)

Subject: RE: Call from

Pass.

——Original Message-—-

From: Ralston, Susan (DC)

Sent: Friday, January 08, 1899 1:02 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (DC)

Subject: Call from

ltalia from The Coalition of Republican Enviconmental Advocates has an invitation-oal

at the Capitol, room HCG with Republican members for Haley Barbour.

She met you at a football game w/ Grover Norquist_

y reception on Jan. 20th at 10am




From: ’ Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2001 1:15 PM
To: ltaliacrea@ SNEENRY . _
Subject: RE: Half Moon Bay Overview :

Thanks so much Italia. Please let me know what I can do to help Dennis Stephens, Mark .

Zachares (Office of Insular Affairs) and Tim Martin (Bureau of Indian Affairs) be placed.
Look forward to hearing form you regarding CREA. Reqards

————— Original Message-—---

From: Italiacrea®ijlll¥f (nailto: Itallacrea@—]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2001 12:13 PM
To: abramoffj

Subject: Re: Half Moon Bay Overview

I very much appreciate your generous offers regardlng CREA and I've been
working on the document you requested regarding.grassroots and strategy. I
look forward to sharing it with you when you return. Accordlng to the folks.
I've talked with, Gale is expected to be corifirmed with about 80 votes. That
would be a nice margin and would send her to Interior with some confidence.
Jeanne Adkins (my friend from CO) has been offered the CFO pesition. She and
I are talking later about other positions and she will continue to discuss
resumes with appropriate contacts. Accordlng to Jeanne, as of Sunday, no
decisions had been made on CoS ox deputy and Gale is still making
determinations about the structure of the staff.; ‘The White House

is having a
large role in staff selection. S I e o)

. . - 3 e el

T ie~italia




P

From: Abtamoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 11:43 AM
To: ‘talia@ <.
Subject: Re: Thanks from me and Steve and invitation

Wow, that would be great! Thank you so much for everything. I am so glad we are WOFking
together. Let me know if I can help you cover the cost of the reception. Thanks again.

Jack Abramoff

~=---Original Message~—-—--

From: Italia Federici <italiag _ _

To: Jack Abramoff <abzamffj@?
Sent: Thu Mar 01 12:42:21 2001

Subject: Thanks from me and Steve and invitation

Hi Jack:

After I retrieved my coat I ended up sharing a cab with Steve, He really enjoyed meeting

You and was grateful for the strategic advice on BIA and Insular Affairs. You definitely
made another friend. ;

Now, something we didn't get to this morning...

Finally, as of yesterday, Julie Finley, Jim Nicholson and I are hosting a very small
cocktail party for Gale at Julie's home. .We just got Gale's scheduler to confirm! Gale.
has been saying Yes but we never had a definite from her office until Yesterday afternoon.
I called congressional CoS Yesterday and had a positive response from Senato ] g
Senatorguiigus Congressman Congressman ¢§ - they will be there. Now I am
calling and emailing people want to attend and keeping my fingers crossed! There will
only be about 25 people in attendance so it's a great time to meet Gale and actually chat
for a few minutes. It will be very small and- relaxed. '

. g .

Can you join us? 1It's March 6 at 6:30pm 2t G —————-

Eye for now,
Italia -

GTG-E000037865



{talia Federici T S T e e -
From: ltalia Federici [italia @ (NG -

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 2:03 PM - : .

To: e
Subject: Disregard previous email

Hyiu “A:

Yever gdnd about the trzbal 1ssue, .I Just got -an’ emall from Jadk and'he told mefthabvhe
:nd'Steve worked it out already. ;anxxﬁgﬁt want to 1et~€teve know.that"aack aire dy*"'
1 inybice for the focus groupS""too. =

SMtallaFederict . . vt oano Tl S e AN T
From: ltaliaFededcl[‘ﬂaJIa@q“” - I

- Sent: - Wednesday, March 21, 2001 1:44PM - ‘

To: : D S

Subject: FW: urgent tribal Issue

i G

Since Steve has a copy (accordlng to Jack), I am not going to try to get it to anyone else
at Interior.

I just wanted to make sure Steve actually saw this.

——Italia B : i : :

R Original Message~—-m=-
Jey

ffairey but: bt{é- -

o ._u.\'

 SENGREA: QuOb1E.



of our hard ccre tribes is being screwed by the BIA and we really need
somehow to get to the Secretary to undo this fast. Their insurance business

‘s just about to go under (days away) and BIA is just not responding since
:here is no new head there.

)I have sent this to Steve as well, but I thought that perhaps you might be

able to get this to the Secretary directly to get action. Here is the one
pager on this:

Bureau of Indian Affairs Tribal Insurance Policy Putting Indian-Owned
Insurance Companies Out of Business

Background

A November 15, 2000 memorandum (attached) issued by Jim Thomas,
Director of the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Office of Tribal Services, to
the BIA Regional Directors regarding the purchase of insurance by tribal
self-determination contractors unilaterally imposed a new requirement on

said contractors to obtain insurance from a company licensed by the state in
which the tribe is located.

Since the release of the memorandum, tribal self-determination
contractors seeking to renew their insurance policies with Indian<owned - : - -
insurance companies have been denied their requests by BIA regional offices . .
because the Indian-owned companies are not licensed in the states in which
tribes will -purchase their services. The policy has also had a detrimental
affect on the Indian-owned insurance companies who are being prohibited by
the BIA from continuing to provide insurance sérvices to'ex1st1ng tribal _ 7
clients. If this anti-business policy is not revoked, it is only a matter

of time before Indian-owned insurance companles are forced by the .BIA to.
close their doors. .

BIA Insurance Policy is Flawed and Should be Revoked

1E The memorandum failed to take_ into gccount that:many trlbal S
elf-determination contractors purchasestheir insurqn‘eef
L insurance companzes due to theSe compan1es unique unde Btan

independently by BIA,bureaucratS'w1thout tr1ba1 consult&fion'or input.
* - - Tribal self—determ;natlon contractors are not required by Federal

statute in the Indian Self-Determination Act to obtain insurance froma . =~
company licensed by the state in which they reside. In addition, the new

policy fails to address ifisurance .companies that may have been organized - L

- pursuant to tribal law and/or Feéderal charter, which are not supject to
state regulatory authority.

*

The policy seeks to impose state regulatory law on. Indian

reservations, which is fundamentally at odds with. established . law as well-as
principles of self-determination.

Conclusion -

The new BIA insurance policy severely limits the ability of tribes
to select their own insurance carriers. and is having a detximental impact on
tribal economic development efforts, both on tribes operating their own
insurance companies who are offering proven, cost-effective coverage to

-other tribes nationwide and the trlbal businesses who‘rely on these
services. ,

"The best solution is to resc1nd the p611cy
~sdnimum, it should be modified to clarify t At_ﬁh‘

. e : ' C - ’ A *** SENCREA 000019



'la Fedenci

- “Froms. abramo - ;

Sent: “Monday, March 26, 2 1-10.24AM
To: italia C o - -
Subject: '

FW Clinton aides gave tast-mmute OK to 3 tr‘lbes I Atianta Joumal

Please note the Seminole issue, whith we discussed I Yeave it"in your T T
hands .

————— Original Message--—---

From: Wilson, Padgett (AstD:.r-DC?va)
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 9:57 AM
To: DCChoctaw <

Subject: Clinton aides gave last-mnut:e OK to 3 trlbes '/ Atlanta
Journal

Clinton aides gave last-minute OK to 3 tribes

They then got jobs connected to Indlan casinos . -
Sean Murphy - Boston Globe - S e e L :
Sunday, March 25, 2001 - T e Do e e T TR e
In the final days before leaving office, two Clinton admln:.stratlon -

officials quietly reversed the findings of Interivr ]
historians to rec

ognize three groups: as Indian tribe'.s_z
. right to open casinos, a privilag‘ '
dollars.

Then the two officials stepped dir}zg‘t;g fxonx

vosts into lucrative positions réptEEentiiig™
Ise decisions, plus two obhey: 'iaéb-" Al
eady operating casisics, {ave oié ‘fiin) ‘Boy
aistry, which in the 19905 allfed’ iteelf
generously contidbu

tiyg. cal
Among the beneficiaries t:érg t-‘l

e

2 H,_“a-..-.s.“sql 1'*

a’dtni.at S tr&tﬁ.bu

SENCREA 10/04 000001
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‘ VANHoOOF & _ :
KATHRYN FOWLER VAN HOOF . Attorneys and Counselory ot OF COUNSEL
JOHN J. ZACHARY

LOUIS WELLAN, APLC
—_—

TELEPHONE_
FACSIMILE

SENDER'S E-MAIL: kvanhoof@ (RN

March 28, 2001

FAX COVER SHEET

FAX NUMBER TRANSMITTED T0: [

To: Erick LaRocque :

of: Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana

From: Kathryn Fowler Van Hoof

Client/Matter- Check request for CREA poll on behalf of Secretary of Intecior

- CONFIDENTIAL

agreed to each pay % the cost of poll conducted by the Council for Republican Environmental
Advocacy, which is being conducted on behalf of Gayle Norton, Secretary of Interior,

Approved:;

Chairman Lovélin P_oncho
Date; 3/28/01

cousH.MiscKVH—OOQﬂ?O




s 1

’ VANHOOF&ASSOCWEQ »‘

KATHRYN FOWLER VAN HOOF Attorneys and Counselors at Law ’ OF COUNSEL -
JOHN .| ZACKARY ) LOUIS WELLAN, APLC

TELEPHONC i

FACSIMILE (i

SENDER'S E-MAIL: kvanhoo (@I

March 30, 2001

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. Jack A. Abramoff
I
Re: Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana..

Dear Jack:

Please find enclosed Check No. 29050 from the Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana in the amount.
of $50,000.00 made payable to the Council for Republican Environmental Advocacy. It 15 our
understanding that you will forward the check to the appropriate party to cover % the cost of a-poll -
being conducted on behalf of Gayle Norton, Secretary of Intetior. '

With kindest regards, 1 rémain,
Sincerely,
VAN HOOF & ASSOCIATES
By:
Kathryn fjwler Van Hoof
KFV;jms
Enclosure

COUSH-MiscKVH-0001133



From: Abramof, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [Io'u-WDCIcmReupxenlslcn*abmmofﬁ] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 10:52 AM
Tao: ‘talia Federici'
Suhject: RE: Ben Fitial seeing Secretary Norton

You &re so wonderful! 1I'll pass this on.

~~~~~ Original Message--——-—-

From: Italia Federici (mailto: 1ta11a@—
Sent: Twesday, April 10, 2001 10:59 AM

To: abramoffj @q
Subject: RE: Ben Fitial seeing Secretary Norton

I'm so sorry this was such a mess. I'll try to figure out what exactly is going on over
there. Also, if Mr. Fitial has the time to come back I would be happy for CREA to cover
his travel expenses. We are doing an event this summer similar to the convention event -
with state environmental secretaries and othexr leaders.. Lots of these folks can't travel
on the state dime and CREA helps with those expensés. Maybe We could have a’ panel on -
ecenomic and environmental issues in the territories and invite Mr. Fitial back as a guest
of honor and speaker - and schedule the meeting with Gale then.

————— Original Message-—--—-— ' .
From: abramoffjem [mailto: abramoffg_] . 1
Sent: Tuesday, Apr 2001 10: 51 AM ’ o :

To: italiam = e
Subject: RE: Ben Fitaa seelng‘Secretary Norton . I 7

From: Italla Federici [mailto italiae—
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 101 50 AM _
To: abramoffje e T - - S )
Subject: RE{ Ben Fitial seeing Secretary Norton - - o : i

Chad Calvert is talking to Brian Waidmann boday about it.» Chad thinks that the only
problem may be the picture.. Apparently, Gale has not done photo-ops with any
congressional people, Govs, etc. It's not about Mr. Fitial, it sounds like some policy

they are instituting. I don't know why. Anyway, hopefully we should know-more by this
afternoon. N - :

--Italia

From: abramoff)CVyi i, [mailte:abramoff; ol
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 4:12 AM i
To: italia

Subject: Ben Fitial seeing Secretary Norton

\ e e - e

Do you think this can still happen thls week°

i Pl 4G rETI T P e s

‘The 1n£ormation contained 5.n
information. It is intended
‘the _i_nte_nded r_ecipiuept,_v y_ou )



talia Federici

From: Italia Federici [italia © aummmut - , ,
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2001 2:54 PM : . e
To:

Subject:

abramoffj @ SEINGNGGG_G_G N .

I will get to work on this with Stey e, I'd very much like to meet him and I'm sure Steve
and Gale will tooc. Also, we have.somé .great results from our fotus _groups, apd I think .
chat we have very good material for the infomercial, T Teft 3 message for Mike Scanlon.
We can chat about that next week, but the info.is very h€lpful. We-can also use the
information for briefings for the WH -and Hill. You, are welcome to join us in any of these
.briefings. I know that NP wonts one and that the WH office of public liaison does
too, etc...

I think you'll be very
pleased with the fresh slant on i

----- Uraiginal Message--

From: abramoffje ¢k (failto: abramof £3 !
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2001 2:30 PM )
To: italia

subject : G

He will be coming in May 9 to DC.
with Secretary Norton and Steve?
want to go back to the well and get

Do you think we could get him a meeting
I'd also like him to meet you, since I
more $ from them soon for CREA.

The information contained in this transmission may contain .
privileged and confidential information. - It is intended.only -
_for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the ~
Aintended recipient, you are hereby netified fhat any review, .
- dissemination, distribution or duplication of this’ '

communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the- T R |
utended recipient, please contact’ the sender by reply: emagd t oA n T T g
~-nd destroy all ‘topies of the originalimessgge, v iR T R o

f0 reply to our ‘email administrator directly,

: : please send an
email ‘to postmaste v L ’ )

PSS

YT/ A AN LS AAAAAA
-~



‘ivileged and confidential information. It is intended only
~-Oor the use of the personf{s) named above. If you are not the .
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, A :
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
commanication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
"and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator

directly, please send an
email to

italia Federici

From: ltalia Federici [italia@

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2001 11:47 AM
To: abramoffj@

Subject: RE: YIKES!H help!

I have a call in to Brian Waidmann re: Sso we don't have the same problem as.wiqh
Bern. I talked with Gale's personal assistant and she said that as of right now Gale is
scheduled to be in DC on the 9th so I think everything will be fine. Steve does not want
to weet with him right now b/c he does not want to do any Interior type stuff until after
his confirmation hearings. He is really concerned that he not acquire any new knowledge
that he would be forced to discuss during g&a. He wants to freeze his institutional
knowledge. Also, the Washirgton Post is doing a hit piece on Steve and that has him edgy.
When Gale was going through that during herAtraﬁsition,and,CREArwasrbeing~attacked, too,
“teve was very rational and helped us understand that the bad guys only attack you b/c you

;e effective and don't take it personally. WNow it is everyone saying that to -him but it
is still hard. I would love to be in the meeting. Thank you.

————— Original Message--—-~--

From: abramoffj (mailto:abramof £ equmummmeis
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2001 10:45 aM -

To: italia g

Subject: RE: YIKES!!! help!

Oh, one more thing. Did you have a chance to get a meeting for (NG

with Secretary Norton yet? -Can you attend that meeting

as well? It would be so nice if she could thank him for the contribution.
He is in town May 9 and 10 and will see the President as well, as part of

Grover's group meeting. They also contributed (less, so don't tell Grover!)
to ATR.

————— Original Message----— . .
From: Italia Federici (mailto:italiaCquueeiiNERT-
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2001 10:08 AM
To: abramoffj i
Subject: RE: YIKES!!! help!

FYI - he is not on Gale's two week schedule as 6f>yé§Eéfaay.

_____ Original Message-~—--

From: abramoff;e/uiii{mail to: abramot £ j o I NNENED
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2001 9:47 AM o
To: italia@

ubject: RE: YIKES!!! help! o : N ‘ ,

No, but some time in the next week or so I believe.

_____ Original Message-----

From: Italia Federici (mailto:italiae i N ENNENED

. Sent: Wednesqa}y{ April 25, 2001 9:46 AM



From: Abramof{, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2001 8:54 AM
To: Italia Federidi

Subject: RE: Chief Poncho

Sounds great.

————— Original Message--—--—

From: Italia Federici [mailto: Ltalla@_
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2001 9:45 AM )

To:  abramoff; e > -
Subject: RE: Chief Poncho

I would love to visit him in Louisiana and I can make time for a private get together
anytime that it works on his schedule Wednesday. In fact, just keep me in your back
pocket in case there is a hole.

—-Italia

From: abramoff? ¢ e ilto: abramoffj O
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2001 11:30 PM
To: italia@

Subject: RE: Chief Poncho

‘I love the idea of the busts. On theAChlef when we meet him, you can thank him. If .

there is time in the schedule, let's also shoot to do a private get -together, though this .
Also, perhaps we conld gét.you. to visit them?.

might not work on thls one’ day trip.

. -————Orlglnal Message—-—- .
‘From: : - Ttalia.Federici-{
-Sent- ‘Monday; “May - ~2001
~Toz: - —~Jack Abramoff .

Subject- Chief Poncho "'

In the hubbub of trying to get Gale's schédulers to get their act together and gstting
Steve endorsements, I didn't even ask...is there anything elseé that.I can do for the

Chief's visit? Is there something that I can do to say thank yeu for his support for CREA
-~ besides the time with Sec. Norton?

By the way, for the dinner series - I think the gift for the trustees and guests of honor
should be busts -ef Theodore Roosevelt._ What do you think?

The information contained in. this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to ; .

- postmastere  E—_—- , B S




s

Italia Federici

From: abramoftfj@

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2001 7:08 PM

To: italia ¢ .
Subject: FW:

This office Qgg@&JxLL@\gbolished. It is a sop to the unions and a non-stop
trouble causSer. ’

From:

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2001 11:12 aM
To: Jack Abramoff

Subject:

this Is. Pam Brown's last day on the jo he OIA immigration/labor
—
ombu@;man or whatever her title is in (Saij

arr. No reprEEﬁEﬁE—IH‘EIEEt Might
be—a"good time to see if the position should be filled..:-)

The information contained in this transm1551on may contain
orivileged and confidential information. It is intended only.
2w the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
atended recipient, you are hereby notified that any rev1ew,

' dissemination, distribution or dupllcatlon of thlS ) : ]

communication is strictly prohibited. If you aré hot the T EEINTS
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply emaxl
"and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email admlnlstrator dlnectly, please send an

email to postmaster (NS
Italia Federici

_.3ntended recipient, please contact the. ‘sendegf by’ reply mil T BT e
“end destroy all copies of the original-message. ~ ~=~ e

From: abramoffj@
-Sent: Friday, June 29, 2001 7:08 PM
To: italia ©
Subject: thanks so much

I just want to thank you again for all you do for me. I hope I continue to

merit your kind frlendshlp Please do not forget to send me the letter for

80 I can get that $ for you. Alsotwybag“was ‘Hugo's name (from
today's call) and position?

I just.want to have it stralght in my mind. I
am not going to contact him separately. Regards.-

The 1nformatlon contained in this tt fﬂ:'f“'”~i“a SHtai JA?”'V"'Luilal;f e
prlv:Lleged and confidential 1nform§t,1,on, It i-s mtéﬁdéd cﬁly_ i IREE S
'for the use of the person(s) named’ above. If you: §¥é nét ‘the’

ntended recipient, yo6u are hereby notified: that" any revi w,‘ ’
dissemination, distribution or duplication ‘of this- E

communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not - the

‘To reply to our email administra.tor directly. Dlease send an
email ‘to postmastertil

SENCREA 10/04 000006



Page 1 of 2

Subj: RE: status | | .
Date: 07/18/2001 3:18:55 PM Central Daylight Time
From: abramoffj

@ ] _
To:  KVanhoof QAN U dy! NN 2 so/!s D
CC: mike@UNINNEEED

I have a callinto our guy Steve Griles, the Deputy Secretary and his assistant pas amemo on the situation, bulf )
since he was just approved on Thursday finalty, he is running around like a chicken without his heac. Just SOf
am clear when he and | do hook up, what is our full wish fist from them at this point other than to inform him o

the situation on the ground and the need, possibly, to get some positive signals from Norton to the Goverror?
Just want to make sure | make all the asks we need.

——Original Message-—
From: KVanhoo G mailto:KVanhoof @ QN
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2001 12:13 PM

To: abramoffjC NN udyt OGN 2 s- s
Subject: status ,

Have you had the opportunity to meet w/ Interior regarding the status of the
compact, with expiration Tuesday at midnight?

The information contained in this transmission may contain o T
privileged and confidential Information. Itis intended only -+ ———- -~
for the use of the person(s) named above. it you are not the
.lntended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended reciplent, please contact the sender by repty email

and destroy all coples of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmaster@ @i

Headers
Return-Path: <abramoffj - L
Received: from rly-zcO4. mx NN fy-zc04.mail

with ESMTP Id MAILINZC28-0718161855; Wed, 18 Jul 20071
Received: from mia-srvO2 (NN s | SNSRI
ESMTP id MAILRELAYINZC44-0718161807; Wed, 18-Jul 2001 16:18:07 -
Received: by mia-srv02 (guEENNB-ith Intemnet Mail Service |

s e s COUSH-MiscKVH0001529
Wednesdav. Julv 25. 2001 SN K Vanhoof :



ltalia Federici

From: ~ Malia Federici [italia@

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2001 5:26 PM
To: abramotfj @i

Subject: RE: Steve

I will call and try to set it up...

————— Original Message---—-- C :
From: abramof f e [mailto:abramoff e G
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2001 4:39 pPM

To: italia@ '

Subject: Steve

The topics are the OIA: position and the Coushattéds (who are having trouble
with their governor - this is just informational, but they want us to bring
it to Gail Norton's attention, so telling Steve would cover it). Thanks.

The information contained in this transmission nay contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this .
communication ‘is strictly prohibited. If you.are not the .
‘intended recipient, please contact, the “sender by.reply email
-and destroy all copies of the original message. : ' ‘ _ .
..To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an S - :
email to postmaster(NNNSNNNS @40 o :
ltalia Federici

From: ltalia Federici [italia

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2001'11:15 AM
To: - abramoffj @ GES—
Subject: RE:

I will ask around. When do you get back?
B Original Message----~
From: abramoffj_[mailto:abramoffj_
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 11:11 PM
To: italia
Subject: FW:

Thank G-D! I am returning from Caracas, but leaving for Saipan on Sunday. When I get
back, can we get together with Steve? I am really concerned about your statement
regarding Mark Zachares not being on the list for OIA. Can you find out what happened? I
am sure it is more than likely that the bad guys within, knowing that this guy is so

solid, bad mouthed him and torpedoed-hims:If youw.could find out; it wouldsbevarbig favori
_“Thanks Italia! - S TR Tee T LT oy e et R T

----- original Message----- .°.. R LR

From: Kerrie Ring [mailto:kerriesndkevinolNNNENNENR -~ ... .0 0 0 oo 70T T
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 10:21 PMuv oo v o oo ar i R
o vasell NSNS rucyte@MENNENS houlangerTe NS obronosf;cENNNNNNS

: Tiar L risaas Lsn b eemeate eesiitinan o oo oo

LR ' SENCREA 10/04 000008



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chief Martin

Invitation.doc (2..

--Italia

Halia Federici [italia@

Thursday, July 05, 2001 3:23 PM
Jack Abramoff

Invitation for Cheif Martin

.

"Thank you again Jack!

4 e T
i A




- of thie BOard OE Trustess greafl&

Council of
Republicans for
Environmental

Advocacy

July 5, 2001

Chief Philip Martin

Principle Chief, Mississippi Band of Choctaw

Philadelphia, Mississippi o R
Via facsimile

The Council of Republicans for Environmental Advocacy (CREA) is-dedicated to
promoting local, common sense solutions to environrierital challenges. CREA works

with elected representatives and opmmn leaders to dxscussand debatevanous approaches:t- A
to cnvxronmental issues. ST L

environinental principles and’ aocomphshments, as we11 ascontmue our r&cearch on’
emerging environmental issues.

Membershipin CREA’s Board of Truistess is $50,000-per.yeat.. CREA looks forward to
working with Chief Martin to change the tone and outcome of the envxronmental debate
for the future.

Thank you and please do not hesitate to contact me with afy questions.

Sincerely,

Italia Federici
President v
CREA .




Council of
Republicans for

Environmental :
Advocacy
Memorandum
To: Steve Griles
cc: Holly Hopkins
From: Italia Federici
Date: August 6, 2001
Re: CREA Dinner

The Council of Republicans for Environmental Advocacy (CREA) hosts occasional dinners with
our friends and supporters from both the private and public sectors. The dinfiers are intimate and
are hosted by Mrs. Julie Finley, a longtime environmental champion and advocate of common

' sense conservation policies and communication. Julie’s home isin-Georgetown a short distance-
from the Naval Observatory and is a wonderful setting for relaxed ‘conversation and dining:

CREA’s dinners are designed to be informative and give all participants the 6pporﬁxi1’1ty to

. discuss common environmental and conservation goals and build relationships that are beneficial
in communicating this message to a larger audience. %

CREA would like to invite Secretary Griles and the Assistant Secretaries from the

Department of Interior to join us for one of these dinners sometime during thelast two
weeks in September. : ’

CREA s supporters will benefit greatly from the expe i insights of those who are on the
frontlines in what is shaping up to

be an intense debate about the future of our nation's resources,
parks, for

ests and other national treasures. It is our hope and expectation that CREA’s supporters 7
- will also be able to provide valuable insights and offer support in-helping to fulfill the Interior
Department’s crucial mission. - e '- . . o

" SENCREA- 000022
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Jack Abrameoff

Dear Kathy,

T hope this finds you well, and ook forward to secing you on Tussday. Iwanted to

 share an email from HMalia Federici, who is president of CREA. I{you recall, you guys

wore very genérous o them  few months ago. That donation, in addition fo helping us
with Norton, qualified you guys to b2 members of CREA's inner coungil. 'ﬂ_ch are
starting 8 ssitall dinmer series with t5p officials. The fizst, on Scptember 24,15
described in fhe ettached email. K would be great if you guys could atterid. Please let
me know. 4 .

Fday, August 17, 2001
12:04 PM

Including this cover sheet 2

Please notify ue immediately if pot received properly at I

. . tor O e O
The ttoamation contaiaed I N8 Ysnsralasion Iy xKomey privileged nnd confideatal. s inlendod oqly for B 0e8
e Individual ©F ity named above. Iandesw!smmw_twﬂ'ﬂﬂmﬂwy
nabited thet sy dscamineton, dialrbution o copy of Ihis Communication 16 strctly " "wb "ad
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e pddrocs bolow via e U.S. Posal Sacvica. wwdlmknbwcywb(ywrno‘m Thank you-
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The information contained in t
privileged and confidential in
for the use of the person(s)
intended recipient,

dissemination, distri

his transmission may contain
formation. It is intengded only
named above. If you are not the
YOou are hereby notified that any review,
bution or duplication of this
communication is Strictly prohibited. If You &re not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and dest:oy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator 4

email to Postmaster ou—— ’

ltalia Federici

irectly, please send an

From: abramof{] C Q.
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 12:34 AM
To: italia b
Subject: RE: date for dinner 09/24

I am not confident in Hopi, by the way. but let's see what Kevin can do with
them. s

————— Original Message--—---
From: Ttalia Federici [mailto:italia

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 3:41 pM . - v;;. . '
To: Jack Abramoff - " L

Subject: date for dinner 09/24

Hi- Jack: . o

Just hedrd back from Interior and thé ddate for the dinner is Monday, - ...
September 24th. Is there anything that You néed frém me for yonr inviteess
FYI - I left a message for Kevin Ring regarding our conversation about
possibly reaching out to the Hopi. Also, Steve is personally inviting
everyone from Interior and talking .with them about the dinner 50 I .expect a
wonderful turnout.,. : o : '

Thanks Jack, o o
~-~Italia : .

The information conta
privileged and config
for the use of the pe
intended recipient,

dissemination, distri

ined in this transmission may contain
ential information. It is intended only
rson(s) named above. If you are not the
You are hereby notified that any review,
bution or duplication of this

ctly prohibited. If You are not the
lease contact the sender by reply email
s of the original message. : -

intended recipient, p
and destroy all copie -
To reply to our emaj

1 administrator difectly, please send an
email to postmaster ' -

SENCREA 10/04 000009



email to postmaster@gtlaw.com.

Italia Federici

From: ltalia Federici [italia@ 7
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 11:03 AM
To: abramoffj @4 D

Subject: RE: date for dinner 09/24

That's great news. Thanks so much.

————— Original Message-----

From: abramoffjc{llilllle (m:ilto: abramof {5 e g
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 12:34 AM

To: italiadesieisnemnm

Subject: RE: date for dinner 09/24

Great.

I expect we'll have MJoux and“:hough they are not
as wealthy, so we might have to geft their money in dribs and drabs

I am
zlso pushing mwhlch should happen.

————— Original Message----- ) L ’
From: Italia Federici [mailto:italiacNNNmnnngD
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 3:41 pPM. .~ B
To: = Jack Abramoff : ST

Subject:  date for.dinner 09/24
Hi Jack:

Just heard back from Interior and the date for the dinneér is Monday,
September 24th. Is there anything that you need from mé& for your 1nv1tees°
FYI - I left a message for Kevin Ring regarding our conversation about
possibly reaching out to the Also, Steve is personally inviting

everyone from Interior and talking with them about the -dinner so I expect a
wonderful turnout.

Thanks Jack,
~--Italia

The information contained in this transmission may contain

privileged and confidential information. It is intended only

for the use of the person(s) named above. If.you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any revlew,

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the ) ) R
intended recipient, please contact the sendeér by reply emall
and destroy all copies of the or1g1nal message

To reply to our email administrator dlrectly, please send an'“' B ' T

email to postmasterd R T B T

SENCREA 10/04 0000!
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 8:23 AM
To: Roseman, Courtney (AdmAst- DC-GovIAdm)
Subject: RE: FW: Greetings

Yes, but wait till I'm in.

From: Roseman, Courtney (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 9:10 AM - s
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Re: FW: Greetings

I have the invite that Italia emailed to me yesterday. Do you want me to forward it to
you?

Courtney Roseman '

————— Original Message—-———

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramoff]@_

To: Roseman, Courtney (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm) <rosemanc@_
Sent: Thu Sep 20 08:56:02 2001

Subject: FW: Greetings

Please call Italia and tell her I might have another candidate to be a’ trustee and ask if

she can email me as an attachment an- invxtation/le\:ter about-. the event -on* :Konday s0 I can'
forward it to them asap. ! 2

Sent Thursday, September 20,
S Tox: abramoﬁf]_

Please do not hesitate to send information to e regarding eveuts or other items —you feel
are important. I can.always preséent the. 1nformation £o- the Council. You may. send the-

information as ‘an attachment that I can. print. or. simply fax the information t6 my office
dnd to my attention.

.

I will be in D.C. Tuesday. If scheduling works that weuld be great. If not, we can always
schedule for the near future. Take care.

—---Original Message-——-- . .__.

From: abramoff]_( abramoffj@— Tt e

To: cpetrasC< cpetras o

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2001 12:56 AM N _H_jw,_,

Subject: RE: Greetings ) ' ' ]
Tuesday night dinner might work. Will you still be in DC? ) _
————— Original Message——--—- ’ .
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2001 9:46 PM
To: 'Chris' ' i -

Subject: RE: Greetings

Thanks Chris. Actually Monday evenxng iz a- Iyery- 1mpox:tant event which‘a few ttibes are
participating in. It is a very small- dinner'*

and others who are trustees of Councilifor. R pubq,ican’-tniifonmentaL.Mvon&cy (CREA
did not push you on this one, since torbegones

.;ndwlmzkapngl are partt ipating.. I know it
te:xibly 1ast minute, and probabl uay-dv.l; of the mqe pt wh you czm do ritjht 1Y

ith SegiaNorton, Asst. Sec, McKdleb and Deép
Sec Griles, as well as a4 number of othezmﬁsst.rﬁECé fIana,I,nth.Qte qtltaiﬁlior those. t;:ibe__e,‘;

IR SN GTG‘E°°°1°5233




I thought I'd mention it to you anyway. CREA is Norton's main group outside the A
department (she used to be chairman) and they have been incredibly helpful on certain

specific tribal issues. Anyway, we'll find another time to get together.
————— Original Message-—---

From: Chris {mailto:cpetras@

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2001 11:46 AM
To: abramoffj

Subject: Re: Greetings

I am sorry about having to cancel our dinner for tomorrow.

I am traveling, instead, to
D.C. on Monday.

I spoke with Laura and she ‘indicated:that- your-schedule, with a possible

exception Monday evening, is full regarding meal times. If next week is full, perhaps
another time will work. Take care. —---—- Original Message———,—— )

From: abramo f £ NS < abramoffj@— :

To: cpetras@gte.net < cpetras

Date: Friday, September 14, 2001 3:35 BM -

Subject: RE: Greetings

Hi. What a crazy situation. I am fine, still at home recovering from surgery. Hope we
will get to see each other next Thursday night as planned. Let's reconfirm Thursday
morning. Did we pick a location?

If not, how about Sushi Taro at 1503 17th Street NW?
————— Original Message--——-

From: Chris [mailto:cpetras

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2001 3:25 PM '

To: abramoff]¢{ D . e o
Subject: Re: Greetings . .
Greetings

Did you survive Tuesday's event? I had just left a meeting on the Hill and suddenly became )

part of a massive evacuation from the Capitol and nearby buildings. I may still be in town

next week. Please let me know how you are. ——--—-Original Message~-=r=

From: abramoff)cQEEEN: sbranolf] QNS
To: cpetrasfgte.net < cpetras@gte.net> ..7 .-
Date: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 8: 08 AM ;

: .Subject° RE. Greetlngs

Sounds good 6 00 PM on the 10th, Capitol Grille.v SR ST T e Lo
.—+—-—-0riginal Message-———— T e TR )

From: abramw abramoffj@— ) .
To: cpetras cpétras N " S PR
Cc: rosemancClEER< .rosemanc@— . ' s
Date: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 12:23 AM ... _. " .. e . e e T
Subject: RE: Greetings I -
Capitol Grille?

——~---Original Message-———-

From: Chris [ mailto:cpetras - - -
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 4:28 PM T
To: abramoffj o

Subject: Re: Greetings o ) IR
.Sounds good. Just let me know where you would 11ke
-——--Original Message-—————

From: abramow abramoffj_ . .
To: cpetras@ cpet ras SNNEEGNGGD

Cc: rosemanctiEE :osenancCiii ) »
Date: Monday, August 20, 2001 3:23 PM -~ Lnii oo mvllusleun L anT e
Subject: RE: Greetings - C - : et e
An early dinner would work on the 10th -6 PM?

+---=0Original Message----- ; R
From: Chris [ mailto:cpetras ; ST A R iR R
‘Sent:. Monday,. August 20; ; 2001 2357 PHH_:, : ey i ST : g

Fot abramoffy - N

Subject: . Re. Greetings T

f:o dine.

-

Jacky '.'.f"':

104 seas

L GTG-E000105234



Would the week before work? Say dinner on the 10th or 11th?
From: abramoffj@ abramoffj

To: cpetras@ﬂias@-

Date: Monday, August 20, 2001 2:11 PM

Subject: RE: Greetings

Hi Chris. 1I'd love to, but it's Rosh HaShannah (the Jewish New Year) and I will be

unavailable since these days are the same as our Sabbath to us. let me know when you are
next here. Regards.

————— Original Message-----

From: Chris [mailto:cpetras Gl
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 2:12 PM
To: abramoff ;e (N

Subject: Greetings

Jack

I will be in town September i8th, is dinner on that day a possibility? Take care.

Chris

The information contained in this transmission may contaln
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
. for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, 'you are hereby notified that any- review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. 1f you are not ‘the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator dlrectly, please send an

email to postmaster@—

The information contained in this transms’sion ay contain ~- - 7 ) . <L
privileged and confidential informatich.. It is -inteénded: only . o .
for the use of the person(s) pamed: aboweu If you are_not the. B T
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that’ any ‘review, B : ol
dissemination, ‘distribition or duplaca’t—lon—cf "’i:hls T
commynication 45 strictly prohibited. <
intended reécipient, please eonta
_and destroy all. copies of the or

: 1gi age. ' TR T e E e e
- To réply to our email admin;strator dlrectly, please send ‘an - S - -

email to postmas ter QENEGNG—GN

" The ihformation Contained in this ttansm1551on may Contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person({s) named above. If you are not the
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

email to postmaster¢ NN

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
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this -
cormmunication is ‘strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to pos tmastere—

The. information contgined in this transmission.may contain R - :
prlvilegeﬂ nnd-confidential infotmation. "It is 1ntendéd only el S

TER s .‘-j_'f’.GT'G;quom?.fszas




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 10:38 AM
To: ‘Chris Petras — Saginaw Chippewa’
Subject: FW: Directions to CREA Trustee Dinner

Here is the invite letter. Let me know if this is what you need.

---—-(0riginal Message---—-

From: Italia Federici {mailto:italia@

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2001 3:42 PM
To: rosenanct NS

Subject: FW: Directions to CREA Trustee Dlnner

This emsil is to confirm details for the dinner:party being held on September 24, at
6:30pm at the home of Julie Finley: - Directions follow..

Thiss :dinnex is with the  Interior Départment = Sécretary Norton, Deputy Secretary Gri
Solicitor Bill Myers, Assist. Sec. Lynn Scarlett {(OPMB}, Assist. Sec. Bennett Raley {Ows !,
Assist. Sec. Neil McCaleb (OIA), Nominee Kathleen Clarke (BLM), and Director of
Congressional Affairs Dave Bernhardt will be in attendance.

The purpose of this dinner is-to introduce - Interior folks to our favorite friends aw.i
supporters. The main topic -of discussion w111 be ways CREA, working with our friends;

help Interior reach the American public- with' the a posrtlve ahnd: unflltered conservatio;
message.

i

From Capitol Hill:

Take Massachusetts Avenue approximately 4 miles to the Naval Observatory (V.Lce Presldent £
mansion). Turn right onto d Turn rlght -at-the first llghb—onto -

Take the first right onto_-ls the first house on the Hett.

In case you need to reach me the night of the event my cell phone number 15—

We look forward to seeing you!

--Italia

GTG-E000028092



Page 10f 2

[Subj: ™ RE: FW: Directions to CREA Trustee Dinner
Date: 09/20/2001 5:17:37 PM Central Daylight Time

From:  abramofij
To:  KVanhoof,

Groat. The event will be three tables of nine people. The chairman will be seated with Secretary Norton. You
will be with Deputy Secretary Steve Griles (who is the one who gets everything done anyway). Should be a
great evening. Please ket me know when you guys will be arriving so we can arange a car.

T
——Original Message——

From: Kvanhoof R aifto: KYanhoo! @S
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 5:35 PM
To: abramoffj@

Subject: Re: FW: Directions to CREA Trustee Dinner

Yes, as of today, its the chaicman and me. ’

The information contained in this transmission may contain. | _
privileged and confidential information. Itis intended onty.

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are nat the 7
Intended recipient, you are hereby notified thatany review, . - -~ . . L T
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this »

communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email -

and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator dicectly, please send an

erﬁai to postmaste(@-‘ ]

Headers
Retumn-Path: <abramoffj

Received: from ﬂy-yd01.mx—iy-yd01.maﬂw air-yd02.mail NN 80.17)
Wwith ESMTP id MAILINYD28-0920181737; Thu, 20 Sep 2001 18:17-37 0400 -
s1

Recelved: from mia-stv02 . by ry-ydO1.mxulm(v80.21) with

ESMTP id MAILRELAYINYD17-0920181611; Thu, 20 Sep 2001 18:16:11 -0400 :

Received: by mia-srv02 m with lnternet Mail Service o -
id <TJBR2L7Y>; Thu, 20 Sep 2001 18:17:21-0400 - - N R B

Message-1D: <A10909209BZDBMCA56326253F95AC4702620A18’@wdo-‘s:'v01_->, R B

From: abramoffiMIINEG - : R

To: KVanhoofONNNNER. ' . I

: . COUSH-MiscKVH-000148¢
. Thursdav. Sentemher 20,2001  GENEGEGEGEGGEGGNIEE \/ 2nhoof



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=ggllllou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramofij] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) : :

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2001 8:21 AM

To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: CREA dinner

Yes, that sounds right.

-—-Original Message—

From: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2001 9:18 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: CREA dinner

Is it Hugo?

——Original Message—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DCGov) ’
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 7:32 PM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: CREA dinner

Yes, but | can't think of the guy's name either.

~~—Original Message—— . ST

From: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov, ' T R
_Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 7:23 PM
‘To:  -Abramoff; Jack{(Dir-DC-Gov)
ZSubjects = RE: CREAdin

* We 1660 10 re-establish-our contact withis

¢ neéd {o re-est v wha would be nice
to have someoiie on the iisidefike that = -~ i S o e

~ And, yes,j will attend this event.

L —Original Message——  * .
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) :
Sent: Thursday, September20,2001720PM - . - . .. ...
To: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov); Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)

Subject: CREA dinner '

‘CREA (ltalia Federicci) is having a small dinner Monday night (24th) at the home of Julie Finley for its trustees.

Choctaw, Chitimacha and Coushatta are trustees and Terry Martin, Chief Poncho and Kathy Van Hoof will be aftending.
| have secqred each of you a place at a table for the dinner. : '

" Shawn, you will be sitting with Neil McCaleb, his wife, Lynn Scarlett, Terry Mattin, and Interior Solicitor Blll Myers. Kevin,
you will be sitting with Griles, Kathy Van Hoof (Coushatta), Bennett Railey (sp?) Asst Sec Water and Science . 1 will be
with Chief Poncho, Sec Norton, Dave Bemhard Cong Affairs and ltalia. There will be others at each of these tables,
which will hold a totat of nine. Please confirm that you can be at this very important dinner. Thanks.

— L7 X ?{1 ) .

A



ltalia Federici

‘rom: ltalia Federici [italia © Y

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2001 2:32 PM
To: Jack Abramoff

Subject: CREA contributions

Hi Jack

I_was wondering if you knew when_we..could expect

'Ch
B cnd tie rencinoe: of (SEINEYRAER Ve cre trviv
T es 5§ possib ts an

Trusteées contributions fI;OfILm

g to heve the Trustees contributions
nd buaget for the next guarter.

1 set for }uo*xaey nicht! It's going to be a great evening. Tom Sansonetti, ARG
ural Resources will also be joining us too.

[talia Federici

From: ltalia Federici {italia Gy,
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2001 3:58 PM
To: Jack Abramoft

Subject: Directions to CREA Trustee Dinner

This email is to confirm details ‘for the d:Lnner perty beln Yeld on’ September 24 A'at
3:30pm at the home of Julie Finley - d Directions follow.
This dinner is with the Intersior- Depertment - Secretary Norton, Deputy -
Secretary Griles, Solicitor Bill Myers, Assist. Sec. Lynn Séarlett (QPMB),
Assist. Sec. Bennett Raley (OWS), Assist. Sec. Neil McCaleb (OIA), Nominee-

Kathleen Clarke (BLM), and Director of Congress:wnal Affairs-Dave Bernhardt-
will be in attendance.

The purpose of this dinner is to introduce Inter:.or folks to our favorite
friends and supporters. The main topic-of discussion- will be ways CREA,

working with our friends, can help Interior reach the Americah public w1th
the a positive and unfiltered conservation message.

From Capitol Hill:

°

Take Massachusetts Avenue approximately 4 miles to the Naval Observatory (Vice President's
mansion). Turn right onto . Turn right at the first light onto

N
Take the first right onto G NNNNEND @NMRis the first house on the left.

In case you need to reach me the night of the event my cell phone number is @uinnEn
We look forward to seeing you! -

--Italia IRt o B

SENCREA 10/04 000014



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o-4lllllou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramof{j] on behalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Sunday, Seplember 23, 2001 10:58 PM

Yo: "italia Federici'

Subject: RE: CREA contributions

thanks Italia. Let's chat tomorrow. I'1l be in around noon or so.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ttalia Federici [mailto:italiaCi GGGy Ce
Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2001 10:53 PM .
To: abramoffje

Subject: RE: CREA contributions

Thanks Jack! Can you call me tomorrow at some point? I wanted to talk to you about one
of the guests I invited for tomorrow and get your thoughts. Hope you had a nice weekend...

--Italia

————— Original Message-——--

From: abramoffj il (railto:abramoffj & Y
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2001 5:07 PM ’ '

To: italia

Subject: RE: CREA contributions

Hi Italia. Choctaw will come through .wit he - $50K some time;jnext month (they are over
budget for this fiscal year, which ends at the’end.o ‘the” month)... - Kickapoo is going to
give in two parts of $25K each, starting next ‘monthy’ Chitimachad. Has, Ivbeljieve, already ™
sent. .over some (was it -$10K?) ‘and will-.cash flow:the-rest:as soon as théy can.. . - -

Message—~-—-. -
LOn “- - Italia Federiei [mailt
Sent: Friday, September 21,-2001 2:
To: Jack Abramoff - :
Subject: CREA contributions

P2 | Sl — —

Hi Jack:.

I Was wondering if you knew when we couialéxﬁééﬁ'fhé:Trﬁsteés'cbhtiibuﬁions from Kikapoo,
Choctaw and the remainder of Chitimacha.

We are trying to have the Trustees contributions
'dn as soon as possible so we can make some payments and budget for the next quarter.

We are all set for Mohday night! It's going to be a great evening. Tom- Sansonetti, AAG
for Natural Resources will also be joining us too. ’

--Italia S R

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and.confidential .. .. . .
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s)-named above: If: you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that ‘any review, dissemination, )
distribution or duplication of this: cormuniicationiis strictly prohibited. If you are not- . -
the intended recjpient, please contatt the s der by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original méssage. e - -~ -




Council of
Republicans for
Environmental

Advocacy

Council of Republicans for Environmental Advocacy
Contact Information for guests of September 24, 2001 dinner party

Julie Finley
CREA Advisory Committee Member and our Hostess

Secretary Gale Norton and John Hughes - Lo
Office of the Secretary oo
- United States-Department of the Interior ~ ~ * * -~ "-* o

- Deputy Secretary Steve Griles
Office of the Deputy Secretary
United States Department of the Interior

"y

Special Assistant: Holly Hopkms

Assistant Secretary Bennett Raley
Office of Water and Science
United States Department of the Interior L o

Asststant Carrie Ferguson

. GTG-E000105208



Carrie_Ferguson@ iy

Assistant Secretary Lynn Scarlett
Office of Policy, Management and Budget
United States Department of the Interior

Assistant: Barbara Diehl
Barbara_Diehl|(Z -

Solicitor Bill Myers
Office of the Solicitor
United States Department of the Interior

* Assistant: Mari Grace Thomas ' . 7 : 7 o T
Mari_Thomas@NSNENgNNES R

* Nominee Kathleen Clarke — Assistant Secretary of Bureau Land Managemcnt
Currently:

Executive Director, Utah Department of Natural R&cources

Assistant: Betty Barela
Nradm.bbarela RN

Nominee Steve Williams — Director of Flsh and Wlldhfe Servnce
Currently:

Secretary, Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks Ce -
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Assistant: Dick Koerth

Nominee Jeff Jarrett — Director of Office of Surface Mining
Currently:

Deputy Secretary, Mineral Resources Management .

PA Department of Environmental Protection e
jjarrett (@ ———

Assistant: Elaine Holland

Jolin Howard
Senior Associate Director
White House Council on Environmental Quality

Nominee Tom Sansonetti — Assistant Attorney General for Natural Resources
Currently: : s SO : ,
_Holland and Hart, P.C.

tsansonetti(@ NEGEG—G_—_—_———— e T L ,
Kristi Sansonefti

Legislative Counsel
Office ntor Michael Enzi

Kristi_Sansonetti@ (AN

Jack A. Abramoff
Senior Director of Government Affairs
Greenberg Traurig, LLP
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abramofT] (@ is———

Assistant: Courtney Roseman

rosemanc(Q (NN

Tom Altmeyer

Senior Vice President, Government Affairs : ‘ ’ 2
National Mining Association

—

taltmeyer@“

Jack Gerard
President
National Mining Association

PO B

jgerard @ E—=——

:Marc'Himvmelst-eih : ‘ et B

President -

_National Environmental Strategies - _

marchimmel(g )

Kip Howlett

Executive Director 7 "

Council T
o s it

Terry Martin o L BN

Director of Governmental Affairs ST

. Chitimacha Tribe of Louisiana




tmartind c(@ —_——

Jerry McPhee
Vice President, Federal Relations

_ Occidentl Imemtinal Corporation

e e—
e
o —
jerry_mcphee(@ uuuum———

Lovelin Poncho

Chairman

Coushatta Tribe of Louistana

Please direct correspondence to Kathryn Van Hoof

Kevin Ring : - . L e |
Shareholder ‘ - T :
Greenberg Traurig

fen ~ - SRS YN - - L . L
RingK QAN

Shawn Vasell

 Government Affairs Analist

Kathryn Van Hoof
Chief Counsel of Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana . _
: and Associates

7 GTGiE000105212 .



ltalia Federici

From: abramoff]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 11:54 AM
To: italia

Subject: You are the greaiest!l!

The event last night was outstanding!! Bravo!
cennot tell you. For openers, I have an idea.
the Redskins stadium. How about you come this

teve to come with his family also), and we'lil
raiser there for you guys?

am so-jazzed to do more, I
have a fantastic box &t
Sunday &nd see it (invite

&ll discuss my doing & fund
Let me know as soon as you can. By the way, if
not Steve, there might be others you want to consider (just let me know). I
think Zshcroft and his guys will also be there. 1 PM geme. Let me know.
Cheers.

i

The information contained in this transmission may contain —_
rrivileged and confidential information. It is intended only

for the use of the person(s) named above. If You are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distributien or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the . }
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email - ) -
and destroy all copies of _the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an _

email to bostmasterdNENEENND - L - co
MaliaFederict .. ,.

“From: abramof{j © UEEENES . '
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2001 12:47 AM
To: italia NN |
Subject: RE:CREA contributions -

thanks Italia. Let's chat tomorrow. I'll be in around noon or so.

————— Original Message-~---

From: Italia Federici [mailto:italia Y
Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2001 10:53 PM ’
To: abramoffj

Subject:

RE: CREA contributions

Thanks Jack! Can you call me tomorrow ‘at some roint? I wanted to talk to
you &about one of the guests I invited for tomorrow and get your thoughts. -
Hope you had a nice weekend...

--Italia

————— Original Message----- ‘ ’ Lo T e e
From: abramoffsj (mailto:abramofficiiyigmml® Lo et

-Sent: Friday, September-21, 2001 5:07 PM - ]

- To: italiaCgummmmes ST T T

Subject: RE: CREA contributions

Hi Italia. QR

| will come -through { A -
(they are over budget Foxr is 8C
~-month) . NS s '

.- ‘month, AL a5 ST SR

SENCREA 10/04 000015



=~all out tom We'll corral these horses one way or another!

————— Original Message-----

From: Italia Federici [mailto:italiacomuuiume
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2001 12:39 PM

To: Jack Abramoff b

Subject:

Hi Jack:

I just wanted to check in and see if there is any way you can help us
facilitate the October contributions soon. We have a lot of stuff that
comes due in the first week of the month and the

checks would be & huge help:)

Ahhh - the glamcrous world of non- profit work - about one half step above
beggar!

Thanks Jack!

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you &re hereby .notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

communication is strictly prohlblted If you are not the-

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply emall e
and destroy all copies of the orlglnal message e

- .~r-:’~,_“7:"4;‘

To reply to our email admlnlstratorhdlrecfly: pléase’ sena.an ST
email to postmaster

The information contained in thls transmlss1on mnay contaln

privileged and confidential information.- Tt-is intended only - - <
for the use of the person(s) named sbove. If you are hot the - -
intended recipient, you are hereby.. thlfled that- any rev1ew, . =
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this . ;
communication is strictly prohibited. If you. are’ not the . -
intended recipient, please contact the sender by- reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmaster QNS -

The information contalned in this transmission may contain
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

intended recipient, please contact the ~sender by reply ema11
and destroy all copies of the origlnal message.

To reply to our email admlnlstrator dlrectly,
email to postmaster

- please send an

SENCREA 10/04 000016

- ey




From: Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2001 6:57 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: contributions ’

—-Original Message— .
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2001 7:56 AM
To: Nell Rogers

Subject: contributions

Hi Nell. { have held back a number of contribution requests untif the
10 get you guys a chance 1o get caught up, but 1 received a call yeste

contribution to CREA, lntedor Sec Gail Norton's
Thanks.

Contribution: $50,000
Commitiee for Republican Environmental Advocacy

beginning of the new fiscal year, and am still trying
rday asking if you might be able to do that

former organization, which we discussed a few months ago. They are
turting right now (apparently one of their main supporters was killed

in the 9-11 tragedy). Here is the informatioa. . -

" GTG-E000114075 -




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o QlEPou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj} on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 3:33 PM
To: 'ltalia Federici’
Subject: RE: guess what | am holding...

My great pleasure! Now on to Kickapoo, and then to reload for Coushatta!

————— Original Message-----

From: Italia Federici [mailto:italia (N .
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 1:25 PM _ : B
To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: guess what I am holding...

That's great news! Thanks you, Thanks you!

————— Original Message---——-

From: abramoffj_[mailto:abramoff_j_ o o ‘ L .- .
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 6:49 AM
To: italia

L
Subject: guess what I am holding...

I am in Mississippi, returning tonight. I have the $50K CREA check in hand. You'll have
it tomorrow.:-) . :

) dlstflﬁutlon—or du§11catlon of ﬁhls
-— -. %the intended’;ecipignt,.please_pontav
the original message. B

To reply to our email administrator directly,

piease-send an email -to sl - : -

pOS ster' o R : B ) ‘: I Con e el PRI R
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——

From: Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 7:10 PM
To: Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: FW: dates for another dinner?

Norton attending the one she did in October. We-had Chitimacha and Coushatta there.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 7:40 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Re: FW: dates for another dinner?

Can she get Gayle Norton to attend. Why not start at the top.

————— Original Message----—-
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramoffj@
To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <ringk : Vasell,

‘eE Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov) S
<vasells_; Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov) <rudyte{ijllp: Williams, Michael E.
{Dir-DC-

Gov) <wil 1amsme@P; Boulanger, Todd - (Dir-DC-Gov})- <boulangerT@
Sent: Wed Jan 02 19:37:52 02

Subject: FW: dates for another dinner?

She has the ability to get folks fo these dihners. Whe should we get to cdme?’
————— Original Message—-———— ) .

From: Italia Federici [mailto:italiacyi NNy ~ -

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 4:36 PM
To:  Jack Abramoff ’

Subject: dates for another dinner?

o

Hi Jack: ' . = ST T T

We are ready to plan another one of our CREA dinners with Julie Finley. Are there any
dates that are not good for within the next six weeks? I know that you won't want to do
anything before the 22nd of January b/c of Signatures. Also, I propose that the target -
for this dinner be intergovernmental relations folks from a number of the agencies. If "
you like that idea, we will focus on the folks from each agency who you need to work with

on CNMI and Indian issues. Let me know what you think and if we should alter are target
audience! --Italia . .

© GTG-E000253568



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) {fo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf

of Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2002 7:51 AM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: FW: dates for another dinner?

Can you coordinate with Italia on a list of invitees, to include the head of BIA? Can you
contact her? . -

————— Original Message--—---—

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) *
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 8:21 PM : -

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: FW: dates for another dinner?

DOI

. DOL

DOE

White House IGA

Kevin Ring

————— Original Message—-——-

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir—DC—Gov) <abramoffi

To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <ringk@

Sent: Wed Jan 02 20:09:43 2002 - L -7
Subject: RE: FW: dates for another dinner?
Administration perscrinel. We can figure out the~cligntszprettyleasi;y,A' R

: - 511 d-DEE
‘Sent’ Wednesday, -January- 02, 2002 7: 41 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)

subject' Re: FW: dates for another dinnex?

What do- you mean -- Clients? Or Administration personnel’
Kevin Ring

——~--Original Message-—-——

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramoffije

To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <ringk Vasell

Shawn. (Dir-DC-Gov)
<vasellscQD: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov) <rudyte(SMMMMN; ¥illiams, Michael E.
{Dir-DC-Gov) <williamsmee* Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov) <boulanger’1‘@—
Sent: Wed Jan 02 19:37:52 2002 .
Subject: FW: dates for another dinner?

She has the ability to get folks to these dinners. Who should we get to come?
<----Original Message---—-

From: Italia Federici [milto:italia@-

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 4:36 PM
To: Jack Abramoff

Subject: dates for another dinner?

Hi Jack. .

We are ready to plan another one of our CREA dinners with Julie Finley. Axe there any
dates that are not §odd for within the fiext £ix weeks? I know that you won)f_ wan
anything before the 22nd of January b/c of signaturés.- AXso, I -propose that. the-
fot thié‘dinner be_intergo"rnmental relat;ons folks from a. number of the  agen

2 A AT
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you like that idea, we will focus on the folks from each agency who you need to work with
on CNMI and Indian issues. Let me know what you think and if we should alter are target
audience! --Italia




From: . Abcamoff, Jack Dir-DC-Gov) {/o-SIIL=WDC/cn=Redipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramofi, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2002 2:21 PM
To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: ttalia Meeting

Put together an email which [ can send {0 her and {'ll see wha} we ¢an do.

~——Qrginal Message—
rom: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent:  Thursday Jaauary 0372002 245-R
s(mgﬁ Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
RE: ltalia Meeting

—Original Message-—-— s . : :
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) -
~ Sent  Thursday, January 03, 2002 2:42 PM
To: Boutanger, Todd (Oir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: ltalia Meeting

[ don't think she has juice beyond interior. . » sl T
~—0Original Message— - : - ‘ L

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov) Coe T AT T
Sent: Thursday,Januay03, 2002224 PM  eo-c L

in the Pres«dent‘s budget {0 congressw

—Original Message—=

- From: Abramoff, Jack (Dtr-DO-Gov)

- Sent:  Thursday, January 03, 2002 2:22 PM
To: - Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

- Subject: RE: ttalia Meeting -

Can Htalia do 507 -

—Original Message—-
From: . Boulanger, Todd (Di-DC-Gov) -
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2002 2:03 PM-
To: Abramofl, Jack (Dir-DC-Goy).
Subject: ltalia Meefi

Can she get genem! requesls into the Ptesodent s budge!

Fundmg fof the Chocta
For Homes { il Energy, etc....




Abcamoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o={JJ I =WOClcn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

“From:

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 7:04 PM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Sansonetti

Yes! Good idea. Call Italia and ask her to help us with this. Choctaw gave them $50K.

————— Original Message-———-

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 4:32 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Sansonetti '

Think he might be able to help at

Justice?
Kevin Ring . :

T




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) /o= =\OC/cn=Recipierits/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2002 9:56 AM
To: Bozniak, Allison R. (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm)

Subject: FW: SAGINAW: Gun Lake tribe applies to put land in U.S. trust for casino / GRP

Please fax this to ltalia - ask her whether she has email and if not where to fax this. and please get her on the phone to
me at the house.

—0Original Message——

From: Wilson, Padgett (AstDir-DC-Gov)
Sent:  Friday, January 18, 2002 10:30 AM
To: DCSaginaw

Subject: SAGINAW: Gun Lake tribe applies to put land in U.S. trust for casino / GRP

- "The Grand Rapids Press

Thursday, January 17, 2002

City & Region .
Gun Lake tribe applies o put land in U.S. trust for casino
Garrison Wells / The Grand Rapids Press

The Gun Lake Band of Pottawatomi has identified 10 parcels of land it wants to put into federal trust, only two of which
-would be used for a casino, according to documents filed with the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

The other eight sites are located near Boot Lake, Moore Lake and Indian Lake in Wayland Township, according to the
tribe’s application to put land into trust, which was obtained through the Freedom of Information Act.

- All are east of U.S. 131 near 129th Avenue and a few miles east of the vacant Ampro Industries Inc. building, where the
tribe wants to build a 180,000-square-foot casino complex. 7

The resort, a half-hour south of Grand Rapids, also would include a hotet and golf course.

Under the Indian Gaming and Regulation Act, any land that the tribe plans to use must be put into federal trust by the
Bureau of Indian Affairs before anything can be built.

Among possible uses for the land are a recreational center, lands for hunting and fishing, administration facilities and -
other non- gaming uses.

The tribe filed its applicalion Aug. 7, more than a month before the state Legislature na(rowiy killed a bilt that would have
forced Gov. John Engler to negotiate a deal for the casino.

Tribal officials repeatedly have deriied they have filed to put land into trust, a neoessa(y step toward building the
_proposed casino.

{n a July 26 letter to Gun Lake tribaf Chairman D.K. Sprague supporting the appltcatson Wayland Township Supervisor

Randy Marklevitz says the Township Board supports the band's appilication to put “various parcels of land within the
- township into federal trust status.”

Two parcels are "located directly north-of 129th Avenue ... Seven parcels are located in the vicinity of Indian Lake and
Moore Lake ... and one parcel is focated just south of Boot Lake," Marklevitz says in the letter.

'Township officials “believe that the casino development will be compatible with surrounding fand uses and be anassetto |
our community,” Marklevitz adds. “The Township Board would fike to work as a partner with the Gun Lake Tribe to create

economic opportuntties within the township, which will allow us to preserve our rural character and viabifity as a-
commumty

Mar!devitz declined further comment this week. .

GTi G;E0000247OS



Todd Boorsma. head of West Michigan Gaming Opposition, a tocal group formed to fight the proposed casino, said he
was not surpfised thatl the tribe wanted to put mutftiple parcels of tand into trust.

- "We knew ali along that they had a lot of parcels of land they were looking at,” Boorsma said.

West Michigan GO, he added, has flooded Interior Secretary Gayle Norton with lettefs fighting the tribe's effort to get
{and info trust.

Tribal officials declined to comment on the land sites and application to put land mto trust Questions had to be submitted
in writing to the Tribal Council, which meets today.

The tribe's application also includes letters of support from the city of Wayland, WhlGh has agreed to provide fire

protection for the proposed casino, and the Wayland Area EMS and Allegan County Sheriff's Office, which have agreed
to provide services to the tribe.

" The application also reveals that the Ampro building site has been sold to a company called PCS Aoquisifion Co., based
in Detroit, for $1. PCS is holding the site for the tribe until the land has been put into trust.

~ Josept Shannon, the Detroit lawyer with Jaffe, Raitt, Heuer & Weiss, the registered agent for PCS, did not retum
{elephone calls.

GTG-E000024706



ltalia Federici

From: abramoffj Sy

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2002 12:34 PM ,

To: italia@ ‘ -
Subject: RE: Hi ltalia . : '

Thanks Italia. Great you are back on line. I have another urgent issue -
which has come up and which we need to get to Steve immediately. There is a
tribe in Mississippi and lLouisiana called—the—Jeni CHOSTaW" They are a
federally recognized tribe and are trying to get a gambling compact in

Mississippi and/or Louisiana. The Jena ars also trying Qg_ggg_igﬁazﬁﬁf\iggo
~trust_lostensibly for “economic deyelopment®, but reallyaigg\giggiﬁgl;“\?hlS
is totaii§7ﬁ6ftib}e Iorboth the (Choctawsin Mississippi and THE ’ousgiggg.
The Interiexr Department BIA has sent-a—Tetter out (I will fax thi O you
right now at the umber) soliciting local input, as if they are going
to do this!! we have to squash this very, very hard and fast. Please let
me know if you think I should come in and see .Steve on this. The last time
the bureaucrats at BIA did this, they put land in SR cistrict into
trust. or tried, and were bashed by the WH, as you may recall. This was a

week or so ago. At the end, they took it out of trust. These guys need to
not put any land into trust without all of us signing off. Please let me
know if you get this email OK, and I'1l1 send the fax now. Thanks Italia.

----- Original Message---—= :
From:

Italia Federici ([mailto:italiacequuuuumuumuummy
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2002-11:03-AM- >:.%: . . . _
Io:  abramoffjceiimmmmme ’ '
Subject:: RE: Hi Italia Te e T

T L ]

Hi Jack: R R :

. . . s re mioo=eT B SNTRT :
I meet with folks tomorrow and I will call you tomorrow in the earl .
evening - maybe 5:30 or 6pm. My meeting is late in the ‘day...have a good
rest of the weekendt _ v
——Itaiia
----- Original Message-----
From: abramoffjeqtmautmabramoffj“
Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2002 8:28 PM
To: italiae Italiacreac D
Subject: Hi alla .
Any word on getting the Chief a meeting with Gale? Pleasé let me know as
Soon as you can. Thanks so much. By the way, ¢ : -

they have another . to you very soon as well._ A -

The informapion contained in this trﬁnsmiésion may .contgin T el E A
privileged and confidential information; - ds intended pply ' v oot T oo s .
for the use of the person(s) named“dbove You 'are notsthe ~- T - -1
intendéﬁfreciﬁient,

dissemination, distribution or.duplication of this T el L T
communication is strictly proﬁibitgq;,lffybﬂyaiéﬁpbt‘the"¥‘j’_ L e T Y AEDER
intended recipient, pleate codtéct ‘the setider by reply email :
and destroy. all copies of ‘the-original message. - L T

- -you are hereby notified that any review, o ST

To reply to ur email ‘d‘unis

-¢n411'§Q~?0s;qastgre

ator. ditec ly, ;fifggsé-éend-_ag- B R e T

SENCREA 10/04 000018



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o-\IIR.=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoff]] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 4:08 PM
To: ‘ltalia Fedenid" a

Subject: update
Just wanted 1o let you know that [ had a greal discussion today with the Choclaws and they are moving their next $50K
contribution very quickly. | hope well have it very soon. Also,

and we expect
they will approve it (also $50K) within this week. Justthought I'd give you some happy news. Regards.




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=:u=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoff]] on behall

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 5:18 PM
To: Bozniak, Allison R. (AdmAsl-DC~GovIAdm)
Subject: ~ FW: Lets Roll nowt

1

2K3601_XLS (22
KB) :
Please add in $50,000 for CREA and put a note in the candidate column as

. follows: Sec. Norton. Then, please print this and attach to the following letter, which
needs to be fed ex'd to Nell Rogers:

Dear Nell,.

Per our previous discussions, attached please find the list of political contributions
which would be helpful if the tribe could make. If you do them as a big group, it*'ll give
~us a great visual for the Congress, - but 1f you can't that's fine too.

Thanks.

Regards,

‘Jack

--——-—Orlglnal Message————~ N B
From: Rudy, Tony (Shld—DC—Gov) ;

Sent: Thursday, January 31; 2002 4:48 PM
To:. Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov})
Subject: -Lets Roll now!

. GTG-E000107697




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 '11:28 AM
To: Leger, Stephanie K. (Assoc-DC-Gov/Adm)
Ge: Mike Scanlon alt

Subject; Interior

1 just retumed from meeting the Dep Sec. the Jena compact is moving fast, and there is a land in trust application with it
from the Govemor. If we dont get some movement from the delegation very quickly, we are going to lose this. right
now, they are moving to approve it, based on the comments they made.

GTG-E000010829
(%



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 8:19 AM
To: Boutanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Political Contribution Requests

CREA is Council for Republican Environmentat Advocacy. The trustees group (which the other tdbes do) is $50K. this is
the group which Norton was chairman of before she'went to-Dot and which she supports still.  Asking him foc another
$5G is going te knock his socks off. Call him and tell him that this was inadvertently left off the list and ask what we

shoutd do, since Norton is very soon going to host another dinner of the trustees (he is aware of the last one) and we
want to make sure they are included.

——-0nginal Message——

Fromi:  Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 9:13 AM

To: Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Political Contﬁbuﬁon Re‘quests

" The list they approved was sent a while ago. ' You mentioned the CREA requist to me and Chris when he was in town
‘with Otto (remember in your offi oe) { will inform him. How much?

What does CREA stand for? He requires short discriptions of PACs and campaigns so he can explaln it to the council.
Alsa, do you Have an address for the orgamzauon? '

——Qriginal Message—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov).

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 9:08 AM

To: . Bouldnger, Todd (Di=DC-Gov) '
Subjed. RE. Political Contribution Requests

Todd d(d we not request inoney for CREA fmm them? that's our access to Norton. We need $ for them more than many
ofmese others. { can't find them on the list. but t can't even necatlifwe discussed it. didwe? .

—Originatl Message—

From: Bodlanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov) -
Sent: Tuesday, January 15,2002 12:53 PM
To:  ‘cpe i
Cc: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Political Contribution Requests
© lmpocdance:  High

* Chuis, per your request please find attached 3 Word documents (House Leadership, Republican and Democratic

contribution requests). These ace our *wish lists” for the 2nd session of the 107th Congress if you have any questions,
please give me a call. Thanks.

<< File: House Leadecship Requests (2002 - campaign dollars).DOC >>

<< File: Saginaw Democratic
Contdbution Request.DOC >>

<< File: Saginaw Republican Contdibution Request.doc >>




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 7:09 PM
To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Contribution Request Matrix -- with Member/Committee Names/Addresses/Amount

We are meeting them tomorrow and will get it sorted out.

————— Original Message--——---

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 3:06 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Contribution Request Matrix -- with Member/Commlttee
Names/Addresses/Amount

what a cluster that tribe is. We are so close to nailing down projects for them. I have

a feeling they are going to blow it. All the letters and paperwork is almost done and/or
ready to go.

Even if we had to take some money out of our retainer te pay Scanlon to work the ground
for them for crying out loud...

————— Original Message-———-

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 3:01 PM
To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Contribution Request Matrlx ~— with Member/Committee Names/Addresses/Amount

I am going there tomorrow by the way, on the way back from Nevada. Meeting with our slate

on the council, chief, subchief, et al, to make sure they start d01ng the local political
work they need to do to stay in power.

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 11:38 AM
Tos Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Contribution Request Matrix -- with Member/Committee
Names/Addresses/Amount

He said he would go back to the council with it shortly. He wanted to hold off until we
got the $270K or so in hand to give out...then go back for another line item. I think if

we tell them about the next meetlng (who is going to be there, yadda yadda)...plus the
Choctaw. are there, they'll give the money.

————— Original Message--—---—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC~Gov)

- Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 11:35 AM ,
To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Re: Contribution Request Matrix -- with Member/Committee Names/Addresses/Amount

Did he respomd to the crea x:equest:'7
Jack Abramoff

————— Original Message-—-—- ’
From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov) <boulangerT@“”"
To: ‘cpetrasCoiuumly <cpetrast oy
CC: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramoff]_'.
Sent: Tue Feb 12 11:34:16 2002 s

GTG-E000025064



Subject: Contribution Request Matrix -- with Member/Comﬁittee Nanes/Addresses/Amount

Chr%s{ I'm gretty sure this is what you are looking for...... let me know if you need any
additional information on the matrix. Thanks for expediting the process. --Todd
2-

GTG-E000025065



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

- Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 9:22 AM
To: Mike Scanlon office
"Subject: FW: CREA Request

. This will ielp us get \_Ml(iam scared about Blue Lake, hopelully mcneasing our budget.

——Original Message— _
“From: Boulanger, Todd (Di-DC-Gov) C -

Seat: Thursday, February 14, 2002 10:15 AM

To: Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: CREA Request

Great...... Kevin is going to draft the CATSs letler Lo the president and Norton saymg “no more Indian gaming
expansion”...... | want to fight a'fire under Griles's ass.

——Original Message—

From: .Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, Febcuary 14, 2002 10:13 AM
To: Boulanger, Todd (Du'-DC-Gov)
.Subject: FW: CREA Request
Amportance:  High

TheyaresupposedtoappmvemeCREAoomnbutxonmtsmoming._7_;: “ A

——Ongma( M&csage——- .
From: Boulanger, Todd Dir-DC-Gov) -
Sent: Tu&ccfay February 12.2002 9:31 AM

Chtis l ]ust naticed that the CREA (Counci( for. Repub(im Emrmnmental Mvocacy) oontn'buﬁo was k\édvertenuy leﬂ
: . off the list (Rememberwe discussed i with dack whea Sub chief Otto was'la fown?). As you know, CREA isﬁtecmup
) which Secretary Nortoa was chaioman of before shie went to Dol and whidtdwm!amg(ysupmds,Am
coatribution ts required to be atrustee of the organization, All of our tibes have given at this level and have found lt
very beneficial. Secretary Norton is very sooa golag to hostnnothecd‘nneroﬂhe trustees andwewamfo makesute
that the Saglaaw Chippewa's tribal leadership s Included. -

e

We strongly cecommend that the Saginaw ChIppewa p(ay an adive role with this omanlzation. Whatts your
recommendation on how o proceed?

~ lam sofry that this wasn'tincluded in the most upda(ed request matrix. This Is my fault. -Todd

S N T

; A AN
~‘,_-;§ (-.u-.- e te an
R : .




italia Federici

From: abramoff]

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 10:13 AM
To: ltaha@-

Subject:

did you get to Steve?

This is being reported in the media:

In Washington, D.C., the U.S. Department of the Interior reportedly has
indicated they will approve the United Aubg£g~2££pa‘ nation's application
for land-into-trust for a new

_casino _project. Interior reportedly will enter
its decision into the Federal Register within 10 days.

I sure hope he focuses on this ‘Jena thi

’__*__q___________gg directly screws the
COushitras. They havé to sign or—reject w1cn1n the nex ew (10?) days. I

am~really worried about this. what can we do?

The information contained in this transmission may contain

privileged angd confidential information. Tt is intended only

for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not the -
‘intended recipient, you are hereby notlfled that any reVLew, o
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this. . ... : e
communication is strictly prohibited. If.y&ur‘are not the

intended rec1p1ent please contact  the sender. by reply emall
and destroy all copies of the orlginal uessage

To reply to our email admlnlstrato

email to pPostinastere oy -
Italia Federici

From: abramoliiCotiummateny R T U T T
Sent: Wednesday, January 80 2002 9.27 PM . : : ,

To: italia@

Subject:

RE: DOl Inspector General SpeClal Agent Here on the Reservatlon

Thanks Italia. This is really, really. horrlble

ThlS is somethlng that the
Cllntog_gEXE_yggg,dolng to the Chief, and that the BIA is continuing thls
Lo _the
IOW—IS unconscionable. -

----- Original Message-----
From:

Italia Federici {mailto: ltalla@“
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 9:13 pM
To: abramoffje

Subject: RE: DOI Inspector General Special Agent Here on the .l
Reservation T ' ' -

Just letting you know I got it

—-Italia

----- Original Message----- -
From: abramoffj ramqﬁf;@

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 7558 PM ooTTIo
To: italiae . - e wzome DoTs
Subject: FW: DOI Inspector General Speci.al Agent -!{e‘re on- t:he 'Re erv&tivon_

N N

SENCREA 10/04 000020



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=—ou=WDC/cn=Recipienls/cn=abramofﬁ] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2002 8:33 AM
Ta: 'Mike Scanlon'
Subject: RE: shit

Let me see if I can get him to do everything, and I mean everything in town for $100K or
less. Get me a list of what you think he should be doing.

~~~~~ Original Message—-—-- .
Froim: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike_
Sent: fricday, February 15, 2002 9:13 AM
To: abramoffij@
Subject: Re: shit

Tried calling you. All we have left is

160k if you wanna give it to him ill send it down.
I'm on cell if you for a while.

-

—————— Jriginal Message—----—

From: ebramoff]e¢ggrom <abramo 113
To: Mike Scanlon <mikef@

Sent: Fri Feb 15 08:18:02 2

Subject: shit

I just got a call from Italia. Steve told her that, as of now, Norton is going to sign the
Jena deal. We have to ratchet this up. For openers, we must get the national Christian
groups going. I am going to chat with Reed and try to get a price, but we are going to
have to do something. We have to turn up-the heat on this. we cannot 16se this. I just
tried to call your cell. cCan you call me asap ‘at home?

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, You are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this _ _
communication is strictly prohibited. If You are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

Te reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
email to postmaster@

GTG-E000010914



/

Italia Federici

From: abramoffj SN

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2002 4:24 PM
To: italia PN

Subject:

Norton meeting with Gov Foster next week

Gale is meeting with Louisiana Governor Foster next week.

lobby her to approve the compact he signed in the dead of t
needs to tell him no. how can we get in there?

He 1is going to
he night. She

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information.

for the use of the person(s) named above.
intended recipient,

It is .intended only
If you are not the
You are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this .
Ccommunication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly;

email to postmas terc WD

please send an : S B

ltalia Federici - , - o RF L ] S

From: abramoffj Cyg » . s .
~Sentr Tuesday, February 19; 2 DTN s I S o
To: L eldounmEE———— ¢ 00 - TES i
Subject: ~ Jenasituation . - - SR . e

This is really getting out of control . Did you.have a chance. to speak with

Steve about this? Please let me know. this is literally killing the

Coushattas. Please note this article.. Please give-me an-update when you B
can. Thanks. : oL . i

Advance copy of John Maginnis' weekly newspaper
published beginning February 20, 2002 .
A subscription bonus for e-mail subscribers of
Louisiana Political Fax Weekly

FEBRUARY 18, 2002 POLITICS / JOHN MAGINNIS
GREAT WHITE FATHER RESHUFFLES GAMBLING DECK o .

Gov. Mike Foster's signing of a compact to allow the-Jena Choctaws to build
a casino in Vinton may go down as his most fateful gambling decision of the
many he has made since he first claimed to be the anti-gambling governor.

With the stroke of the gubernatorial pen, this-once-roaming -band of nomads:
has arrived,

in style, at the doorstep of -potentially the state's largesg

casino market. If approved by the Bureau of -Indian ‘Affairs, the compdct’”
with its 15.5 percent share of profits dedicated.to. state public:education,
would become a feature of future agreec ents with wiigiana bé$.§§d;;q_v

columui,

re
_beyond. i o

The Jena Choctaws' planned huge~néw;q§$&nocahd:506ﬂr66ma56t2175u5t5@If’1%ln
near the Texas border could rearrange -the .whole.southwest, gambling market. _
from the state's first racetrack sloLe :parior :

‘riverboats on Lake Charles to the atbitions
_.seeking financing, . .

But by far the new comb&ct's most B

fLelt by the Coushatta tribe, which, Fof now, .operates -the grate R Lavgést) -
~€asiné just up the road in Kinder. Guce-the-Jena:ecut then:off at-Ahe Sdhine,.
. the Coushatta will go from dominating rket

dlingito hold on to .
a smaller piece of the-action. p e

-

BRI R

znearby-to the- two, pajr-of« '/ : -
AT ac]s

SASino" résort seill -

FGUAd; 414 CREeatening impact.will be. °

K L]
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1 am elso hearing that Ralph has involved James Dobson and Phylhs Schlaﬂcy vmh this. Supposcdly. o

Memorandum
To: Eric Ruff ‘ﬂ/
From: Italia Federci
Date: February 21, 2001
Re: press clippings
Hi Eric

Here are two articles that were forwarded to me today. You can see from one that Ralph Reed and his
firm are involved somchow. From what I have been told, Ralph is working with Doolittle {don't know

_whether for free or as a paid consultant), and has becnbendmg the ear cf Karl Rovc and possibly cven the
'Premdem about land-in-trost and gammg 1ssucs. N L o

Dobson is planning to run ads and they mention Gele by name. e is anh—gambhng andis incensed sboit

1and being set aside for gaming ot that could poh:nhally bccome thc site of gamxng He has slimmed

Tom DeLay and is not known for his cvaﬂanpet

I wras also told that the Conservative Achon Team (CATS) membets havcbocn askcd to sxgn 2 lcttq' to -
Gale and the President slamming DOI for the California and Laouisiana situations. I was told they have
congressional 50 signatures. Itried to verify- this. I called Tom Tancredo (fricod of Gale and mine and

member of CATs) to ask kim what he knew. He is in Turkey un'ul Sunday night. You mzy be ablc to call
someonc you know to find out what thcy have heard.

At zny rate, it looks Iike Doolittle is not giving up and that the conservatives a being mobilized. The
cmail with Ralph Reed’s name indicates that he is engaged somehow.

Just wanted to give you a heads-up about what I’ve been hearing...
~Jtalia

R




The informs

t.on contained in this trensmission may contain
priviieved znd confidential information. It is intended only
for the uss of the person(s) named zbove. If You are not the
intended recipient, You are hereby notified that any review,
dissem:nation. distribution or duplication of this
commun-cation is strictly prohibited. If You are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply emzil
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply tc our email adminis

trator directly, please send an
email to postmastere

ltalia Federici

From: abramoffj@ '
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2002 11:29 AM
To: italia@

Subject: FW

This is the @8
everything going on,
so at least they can
thanks.

) He is coming in on Monday. Given
can we possibly get him a meeting with Gale and Steve,

Please let me know.

----- Original Message-~-—-

Hey - the reason

is coming up is because Foster declares that he is
meeting with Norton on Mo

nday. We better get him in there as well.

The information contained in this transmission mey contain
privileged and confidential information. "It is intended only
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
and destroy all copies of the original message ‘

To reply to our email adminj

Strator directly, please send an . - .
email to postmaster

24
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent:  Tuesday, February 26, 2002 9:30 AM
To: ltalia Fedetici

Subject: RE: Public in uproar over compacthby Jim Beam, the American Press

Thanks ftalia. You are wondertful.

——0Original Message—

From: Htalia Federici [mailto:italia (Gt
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2002 9:52 AM

To: abramofj

Subject: RE: Public in upro

ar over compact/by Jim Beam, the American Press
Hi Jack:

Steve knows you were not involved, but rather that you were trying to relay information through the articles,
ete... He was traveking, had no information in front of him, and was calling more for clarification. 1don't know yet

who talked to him on Friday moming and gave him the impression that you were involved, but Steve did the right

thing by picking up the phone and caling you directfy to clear things up. | am tdldng with him today abouta -
couple of things and will call you after wetalk.. . - . - ) :

—ltakia - o L A
~—0Original Message— R T R
From: abramoff;@ gliasmmlin [maittoabramo i@ SIS — - S ST
Sent Monday, February 25,2002 8:08PM - .2 —~ - .- B

To: italia QN T i ,

Subject: RE: Pubfic in uproar over compact/by Jim Beam, the American Press

Did you chat with Steve to clear up his impression of my fnvolvemient? =~ -

—=Original Message—— -

From: ltalia Federid [maittojtalio (VEMNNENNENS
Sent: Monday, Februacy 25, 2002 6:54 PM
To: abramofij ‘

Subject: RE: Public in uproar over compact/by Jim Beam, the American Press

| will make sure this is passed along...
~——Original Message— -

From: abramofl Qg [maitto:abramo TAENNNED
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 1:47 PM
To: italia

Subject: FW: Pubkic in uproar over compact/by Jim Beam, the American Press_

—-Orginal Message— B e T

Public In uproar ovef compact S : LS -
by Jim Beam, the Ameérican Press - T P P S Domes i
A DECISION by Gov. Mike Foster to sign a secret agreement with the Jena-Choclaws who-wantto opena - -~ - - .
gambiing casino in Vinton has generated mote public debate among.local residents thanwe've seendn years. -

. - TR




ltalia Federici

}From: ) abramoffj -
Sent: Saturday, March 02, 2002 11:40 PM o
To: itali

Subject: Jena

The Jena have cancelled the meeting which was set up with the other tribes

in order to find a compromise. It turns out that the chairman of the Jena
tribe does not control it anyway. it is controlled by a very corrupt former
oificial and an outsider under investigation from the FRI (or so I am told).
Apparently the WSJ has been turned onto the story by Dobson, so this is
about to blow {the corruption of the Jena). Our tribes obviously want no
part of this at this point, since this will no doubt damage them as well.
What a total mess. Tt also came out in the press in Louisiana that Haley

and Boggs are behind the Jena. I am told Roll Call has that one. The Jena
told the Mississippi Choctaw (ou

Friday that Interior is going to
next Friday. I sure hope they were lied to.

The information contained.in this transmission may -contain -
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only

for the use of the bPerson(s) named above. If you are not the - - -
“~tended recipient, You are hereby notified that any review,

ssemination, distribution or duplication of this

wommunication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
. intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email -

;and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our

administrator directly, please send an
email to postmasten

Italia Federici

From: abramof; (i EEEND

Sent: Thurgday, February 28, 2002 11:23 AM
To: ﬁalia% :

Subject: FW: fax for Holly in S 1 eve Griles office

Hi Italia. We just faxed this one to Steve as well. A lot going.on. I
hope this helps himn.

————— Original Message-----
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-=Gow)-
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 11:17 AM
To: Gertner, Ilisa (AdmAsSt-DC-Gowv): "« * = -~ - ) R
Subject: fax for Holly in STeve Griles office -~ - - - A AT

Call her first to tell her this is ‘coming and then fax on white paper with
no cover: d ' : Do IR P S SOy
"t Steve, S ,

+ just got word that the bureaucracy inside Inteérior is going ‘to Tecommend .
something to you guys related to the Jena situation which could create’a
"serious backlash on the Hill. They are. apparently going te view the land
that the Jena tribe wishes to purchase as *"initial reservation land*, which
is a prerogative normally reserved to Congress. Their recommendation, I am

told, will be part of a general recommendation that the Secretary approves
the compact and land for the Jenas.

~

T



From:

Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [o=GTLAW/ou=WDClcn=Recipients/cn=abramof(j] on behalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Frday, Apcil 05, 2002 1:10 PM
To: ‘italia Federici*
Subject; RE: WSy

Thanks Italia. I don't think they are going to call Julie, and perhaps not even mention
her.

Hard to tell from these guys, though. Clearly he got the info from inside Interior,
. because when I tried to get him off of it,

he was firm (as if he had had it confirmed).
Hone of my clients have chatted with him either. Weird. 1In any event, it'll b§ a slam on
me I guess, but it'll blow over soon, I hope. = Thanks for going to Signatures with Steve
and Tom. Wish you had let me know, though, since I want to host you there! I am getting
you a Club Card for the place, which will have a private discount for you (don't tell
others!). Regards.

----- Original Message-----
From:

Italia Federiei {mailto:itali~ (| N;
Sent: Friday, ril 05, 2002 9:47 aM

To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: WSJ

Thanks for the heads up. Do you know if they are going to call Julie for comment? Should
I alert her? Also, thanks to You, wWe are running an ad on Monday in the Post in support
of the Bush Balanced Energy Plan. We are going to highlight environmentalist support and
We are also going to do something mean to Senator John Kerry. We have a video of him
after he spoke against ANWR at Earth Day 2000, behind the staging area getting into.a
chauffer driven SUV between sevéral limousines. We are incorporating a still shot into
the newspaper ad and directing people to our web site for the entire } minute video.' We
are asking people to call Kerry and tell him they are not impressed by his conservation
ethic and not to filibuster ANWR and hold everyone in the Senate hostage. Ox they can
‘call Daschel and tel) him n

ot to be tricked by Kerry's PR stunts. We want a vote on the
Buth Palanced Energy Plan ASAP ' :

‘We ﬁave transferred the video

to beta for Hannity and Colmes, O'Reilley, etc... and we
have help distributing from §

nterested friends whom I'm sure you can guess.’

I am letting EVERYONE know that you are the only reason we have the funding to do this.

(FYI - I am asking some entities to chip in, but they won't be able to get me checks in
hand for weeks, so without you we

'd never have the ability to do this in time}. I don't
vant to let them off the hook though if we can get them to join the fight! You know what
I mean... : :

THANK YOU SO MUCH!

1 had dinner at Signatures with Steve and Tom Sansonetti last week and it was a big hit...
--Italia
----- Original Message--—--

From: abramoffj_ [mailto:abramo‘ffj_
Sent: Friday,

ril 05, 2002 1:53 AM
To: itel oMY
Subject: WS

They are going with the piece they have beén Working on for weeks about the tribes getting
more active politically..

I think they are going to’'use the dinner at Julie's, though I
again stressed that this had NOTHING to do with the tribes. they have the invite -list, or
think they do (they think Choctaw was there - I did not tell them anything to help them
get it right, frankly).

I have no idea what their spin is, but it's coming. Just wanted
to give you a heads up. Hopefully it will pass to fish wrap sGon. o ’ B

. -

1

. GTG-E0G011663¢"



alia Federici

From: abramoffj

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 5:33 PM
To: itali )
Subject: RE! here is the newspaper ad
Great ad!!!

————— Original Message-----
From: Italia Federici [mailto:italia_
Sent: Tuesday, April 0S8, 2002 3:59 pM
To: Jack Abramoff
Subject: here is the newspaper ad

<< File: ANRWCREA4 .pdf >>

...that will appear in tomorrow's paper...
Thanks - again!

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s}) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that -any. review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you-are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
ud destroy all copies of the original message.

Te reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
email to postmaster - T T

Iltalia Federici

-being dropped on Thursday. At last word”anyWaynu§ ——— -

From: abramoffj o
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2002 6:15 PM

To: itali

Subject: RE: from ltalia

Fantastic!!

————— Original Message-----

‘From: Italia Federici [mailto:itali~
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2002 5:07 pPM . : : :

To: Jack Abramoff N
Subject: from Italia

Hi Jack: : o i, R

Wanted to let you know that we just posted that anti-Kerry video clip on-our-- B
web site and released it to the news media in beta format. O'Reilly Factor -
and Hannity and Colmes are interested.,'1‘11”keep,my fingers crossed! .. The ..
Washington Post ad comes out on Wednesday to be timed with the amendment ;

' Thank you again for everything and enjoy!

--TItalia

2 SENCREA 10/04 n0002n



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2002 6:39 PM
To: ‘Rodney Lane'
Subject: RE: CREA

Did you speak with Jared on this at all? How much was the first one, cost wize?

-~—0Original Message—-—

From: Rodney Lane [mailto: Iane“] .
Sent:  Friday, July 05, 2002 2:04 PM

To: abramof{j

Subject: RE: CREA

Exaclly how much of these lunches did you want to pick up? There's another one scheduled for July 16.

—~—-Original Message—-—-

From: abramofi] [maitto: abramofﬁ—]

Sent: Thursday une 002 1:56 AM B
To: lane

Subject: RE: CREA

Pick up tomorrow’s entirely, but pull him aside' and tell him that we have to work out something for the future lunches.

-—-Original Message-—— R .
. From: Rodney Lane [maitto: lane“} C L
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 20024 41 PM RS ) i :
To:. abramoffj ) . S L oL -
Subject: RE CREA: T e T T T T e e T e TR S BT

Spoke wtth Jared, | get the sefise that they we i
planning on doing these lund‘ieons Abouf’ twice:

To avoid &ty embarassmeint oii either side, maybe we shoukr prek up‘atieast half _ fab {(asit wdl?bé“mdysma!l paﬁy
_anyway) and then 11 work with Jared going forward to give them a d‘ soount for every subsequent event. -

—Qriginal Message-—-

From: abramoffj¢giiiiilllie [mailto: abramoff‘_] . )
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2002 3:56 PM L . N
To: lancrygyuu A -

Subject: RE: CREA

Can you chat with Jared and find out what he has in mind? Th_en/ tell him you'll chat with me.
—Original Message— ' '

From: Rodney Lane [mai(to:lanerm

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2002 1: . -

To: Jack Abramoff ' ' - ’
Subject: CREA ' o
Importance: High

Are we paying for their get togethers? [ only ask because Jared has a party set up for tomorrow but wanted Jennifer to. }
touch base with me to see if everything was ‘wor*ked out Jusi cuious if y you had made an ananggment with ﬂara P

e Y

(o} 3 / -
pnvnleged and confidential lnfomiatnon., (255 only - ; L.
for the use of the person(s) named above lfyou patthe. = o e T
intended reciplent,. youarehefebynotrf' edihatanyreview DT e

' GTG~E000105140

.- T et



. From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2002 2:54 PM
To: 'Rodney Lane'
Subject: RE: CREA

I might have to cover this if it is not more than once every couple of months.

——-0Original Message—— A .
From: Rodney Lane [mailto:lanel‘“]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 10, 2002 3:35 PM

To: abramoff]

Subject: RE: CREA

11o0ks like the bill was slightly over $300 plus $50 tip. What do you want me to do in the future?

-—Original Message—— - S
From: abramofi] P [maitto:abramoffYRY]
Sent:  Friday, July 05, 2002 7:39 PM :

Ta: lane
Subject: RE:

Did you speak with Jared on lhts at all? How much was the first one, cost wize?

-—-Original Message— - o , -
From: Rodney Lane [mailto:lanc (NENENGG— - . . ..
Sent:  Friday, July 05,2002 2:04 PM - - oL
To:  abramoff B '
-+ Subjedt . - ‘RE-CREA"

There's another.one scheduled for Jily 16. -~

Exawyhownmcnoftnes,emm;hes,dml
w - T T U

vt et

- SE=Ofiginal Messagemsas s i~ e -
Erom:  abramof(; NN [mailto:abr'am'off“

Sent:  Thursday, June 27,2002 1:56 AM .

To:  lane v . - ’

Subject: - : CREA

Pick up tomorrow's entirely, but pull him aside and tell hiim that we have to work out something for uie future lunches.

—Original Message—
From: Rodney Lane [mailto:lane
Sent:  Wednesday, June 26, 2002 4:41 PM
To: abramoff]
Subject: RE: CREA

Spoke with Jared. I get the sense that they were hoping we would "take care of things." It sounds to me like they are

planning on doing these luncheons about twice a month. There are only-about 10 or less coming in for lunch tomorrow.
- To avoid any embarassment on either side, maybe we should pick up at least half this tab (as it will be a faidy small party
anyway) and then [l work with Jared going forward to give them a discount for every subsequent event.

—=Original Message— o N
From: abramofﬁh [maitto:abramoff; (ENIGRERR
: . 2002:3:56 PM R




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, July 18; 2002:8:13 AM . S .
To: : Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov) .
Subject: — RE: crea

Probably OK, but let me know who and then { have to ask ltafia. Technically we are representmg thie, lnbes (Choc(aw
Coushatta, Tigua) who have contributed $50K to CREA. Let me know who and ['ll call her:

—-Original Message—-
From: Ring, Kevia (Shid-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Thursday, July 18, 2002 9:10 AM -
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) .
Subjec(‘ ‘crea ' : ’

' Not sure who Is going from our team, but is it okay if whoever does (pat, duane) brings a po(ent(al chent of ours? {am
not sure they would go, but it would be nice to offer. What say you?




From: : Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov) [/o“WDCIm=Redpients{m=abmmofﬁ]_Qn‘ behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) -

Sent: : Wednesday, September 04, 2002 2:08 PM

To: ‘talia Fedeyict'

Subject: Tigua water kssue

This sums it up. Thanks for all you dp for my clients, tihe cause and me personally. . Re‘gam{s;

The Ysleta Del Suc Pueblo (Tiguas) faces a possible loss of significant land claim rights: through circumstances beyond

its control. Prompt intervention by the Depadmenf of the Interior would prevent this from happening. The circumstances

arise from a matter of which you may be cognizant as the Chairperson of the Water Rights Wocking Groap.
Current Situation: A stream adjudication for the Rio Grande River from Fort Quitman to the New Mexica state fine is now
before the Texas Natural Resources Commission. The United States Govemment, as title holder to the Ysleta def Sur- .
trust lands, is a party (o this proceeding, but the Tribe is not. Under Texas law, the Commission may decde matters
collateral to the water rights, which in this case could and probably will include the land claim. The Commission's.
adjudication of the land claim would be prejudicial to the tribe's ultimately prevailing on its very strong land claim. The.

- federal govemment has already attempted to stay the water rights adjudication unsuccessfully in a case that has goae up

- o the Teqth: Clrcuit Court of Appeals.

Ysleta del Sur Land Claim: Ysleta del Sur was founded in 1682 neac Bl Paso. In 1751:the King of Spain made a graat to
the Indians of Ysleta pueblo of one league of land, thidy six square miles. The gran{ was protecied by the Spanish and.
Mexican govermnments and subsequently recognized by the State of Texas in the 1854 Ysleta Rellef Act. ;

After the Americans took over in 1848, land speculators stole much of the Tigua laad from them. The State of Texas
subsequently ignored the Tigua's Spanish land graat and title to the land. Much of present.day- &1 Paso s builf on land
taken fromthe Tigua, - ’ ’ : Lo oo .

The Albuquerque BIA office s looking at the Iahd_'daim;bu_t appears (o be operating on the assuriiption thaf thers is oo

-urgency to come:to a conclusion. We believe theic preliminary assessment is very fayorable, A
The watec tights Issue'ts belag hac in-the Saft preparing fotions
{0 contest the Commission's ‘ 1.ouc perception thatihe ~ -~
. .-Commission will find agalnst Indians {fknode the sigaicance of what - =
5. Biey e dolag ask v usig ngfltie By OOEIFaso: 7ot L T -t

", 7 Recommended Solution:

. Tiguas as'soon &s possible, 1f the land clalmwere la te process of being adjudicated ia fedecabcoud, iher would be-a

federat-coug Tand cliic ligation ofrbetiall otlie =~

The U.S. Govemrment niceds (07 lastit
Srongerargument foc that federal court {o'stay the groceedings i the Texas adminlstrative streamater dghts - -
“Proceeding pending tlie outcome of the fand clalm adjudication. "~~~ - C . o oo Lot gt
The Ysletadel Suc Pueblo was forced fo close its €asino because of legal proceedings kistitiled by. the. State of Texas;to -

"+ _eaforce a peovision of fedecal taw peotiibiting gaming by the Pueblo, which provision the State had lnsisled o4 85-a.

*  -condition of federal recogattion of the Pueblo. 1f the Slate now succeeds in.prejudicing:the Pueblo'sland'dlalm, the

5 Pueblo wiil iave beea depived on s fast means of achleving economic lndependence.
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=-'ou=WDCIcn=Recipients/cn=abramofﬁ] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) ‘

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 7-:49 PM
To: ‘[talia Federici* -
Subject: RE:

Super. Thanks.

~~~~~ Original Message----- o
From: Italia Federici [mailto:italia~]
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 8:45 PM
To: abramoffsj
Subject: RE:

I will remind him about that and I'm sure he'd love to mention your help. I will let you

know when we talk. When I called him earlier-he was on his way to the Secretary's office
" and said he'd call me later on. i

————— Original Message-——~- - ’ o o
From: abramoff i NGGGG—_gp [mailto:abramof £ EEEG_—_
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 6:22 PM

"To: itaiia

Subject:

The Chief of the is meeting with Steve Griles tomorrow afternoon. This is the .
one I have talked to about’ representation and giving to CREA. If Steve could-mention:poth
your name and mine to him it would be a big help. He can’ just say "we have mutual - -
friends" or something-if that is. o - LRt e L

‘possible.’ if would really help. Tﬂaﬁks”so>ﬁﬁéh!!!i”

'The’inforﬁéfioﬁ”E&ntéinéaﬁih“tﬂisfﬁt&némi §ibn'ﬁa&”édhtaiﬁtprivilegedfgﬂd'céﬂfidéﬂgiél

information. It is intended only for the use. of the person(s) named above. If yau are not
the intended recipient, You are hereby notified.that .any review, -dissemination, - :

distribution or duplicati
‘the intended recipient,
the original message.

on of this communication is strictly prohibited:-If -you are not
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy .all copies of

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to
postmaste )

— . = -

GTG:EQD0105153




The information contained in this transmission
may contain

privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only

for the use of the person(s) named above. if
you are not the

intended recipient,
that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of
this

communication is strictly prohibited. If vou
are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply email

and destroy all copies of the original message.

vV VV VY Y

You are hereby notified

To reply to our email administrator directly,
please send an

email to postmaster .

VVV VY Y VY VYVYVYYYVYY VY

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above..If you .are not _the.
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this o
communication is strictly prohibited.. TES6u dre not -the < ~ix
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original messageisi - - .- .

To reply to our email administrator-directly; - B e ST
email to postmaste o Ce |

ltalia Federici ST R S :

From: abramofi]

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2002 3:23 PM . R
To: italia“
Subject:

FW: For ltalia/lnterior - Important

Importance: High ‘
Bay Mills Mema.doc Land Settlement Claims $. 2986.dac . N
for the... I hate to keep bugging you about all of this,
but there is now ANOTHER o ) IR ; '

Michigan casino problem making its way to Steve:

d@eggapsrygu could get this
to him and nip it in the bud befo

re it becomes a bigger problem? Thanks
Italiat! ' g T e m o ‘ :
-----Original Message~---- :_;1 T e ST
From: ~ Boulanger, Todd (Dir-BE&<Gov)
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2002 9:2% AM.

To:. Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) .-
Subject: - For Italia/Interior - Ifpor
Importance; High : s

<<Bay Mills Memo.doc>>  <<Land Setflemedt 1aims For the Bay Hlils agd = -
Sault Ste Marie Tribes.doc>> ' €<§; 2986>> I'Ve'&tfgéﬁe{‘t Joc

1. % P Y SO ANy )

£

ettt = iy =
b . =i TRTIA g
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ltalia Federici

From: abramoffj

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2002 1:16 PM
To: itali

Subject:

FW: Tigua water issue

Did you ever hear anything about this one?

————— Original Message-----

From: Italia Federici (mailto:itali-( D
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 5:21 PM

To: abramof f §
Subject: RE: Tigua water issue
I am calling right now

————— Original Message-----

From: abramoffj

SIS (r:ilto:abramof £y (NN
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 4:02 PM
To: itali .

Subject: Tigua water issue

Hi Italia. I know Steve is totally under the gun,-but is there any way you
could find out about the Tigua water issue? .He said he'd have someone lock.
into that and they are getting desperate:. Thanks so” much. / :

The information contained in this transmission may contain -privileged and...
confidential information. It is intended.only-for-the. use:of the person(s)
‘named above. If you are not the intended-recipient, -:yol are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prolhibited. If you-are not the intended recipient,
‘please contact the sender '

by reply email and destroy all: copies of the - ‘ A
original message. s L S -
To reply to our email administrator direétly, please send an emzil to
postmas ter(iNNEGND ' -

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
intended recipient, pPlease contact the sender by reply email

and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email admij

nistrator directly, pleésé-send an -
email to postmaster ’ '

SENCREA 10/04 00002«



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o={ijiiilFou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) : '

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 1:13 PM
To: ‘Italia Federici'

Subject: v FW: Hearing update

Importance: High

Sorry to keep bugging you, but this thing (the Michigan Bay Mills casino scam) is getting
totally out of control. They have lobbyists who are lobbying very hard, but this is just
adding a casino in a most inappropriate way. if I get you something on this (next emails)
can you forward all of this to Steve so he can kill this? it is vital to Saginaw Chippewa
that this ends. thanks so much Italia!

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 1:09 PM
To: DCMontgomery

Subject: FW: Hearing update

Importance: High

Jack, this is a disaster. Aurene Martin was there for BIA. Horrible. Kevin, we need to
ge in and see Farley —---—-— Original Message————- I : -
From: Pierce,- Brigham (AstDir-DC-Gov/Adm) v S ‘
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 1:03 PM - = o

To: Boulanger, Todd {(Dir-DGC-Gov) : ’

- Cet Smith, Michael D. (Assoc—DC—Legis), Ayoob " Edward (Assoc-DC—Gov/Adm)

Subject: Hearing update :

Importancej High

The st. Marie, bay mills, and the Dol have to submit an agreement to pat zell by tuesday
at noon. If they come to a uniform agreement on amendments to the legislation, the
chairman will expidite it through, if not, they are just spinning their wheels. Inouye -
emphasized the importance of the Dol feeling good about everything, if they don't feel
good about it, then it:s dead.

GTG-E000026883



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=¢lil¥é/ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2002 10:55 AM

To: ‘Grover Norquist'

Subject: RE: various

Tried you earlier today and left a vmail. Let me know when you can chat. Regards.

From: Grover Norquist [mailto:gnorquist“]
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2002 7:53 PM

To: ‘abramoffj 3

Subject: RE: various

1. Thanks for the news on the saginaw chippewa.
2. Maury Litwack is most delighted to come to the wedf meeting..he should set up

a pre-meeting interview with me through jane zysk.
3. REstaurant would be fun. Kerri is out west for two weeks...

4. I met with interior secretary today. She is very concerned with indian things. I would
like to speak with you on this. I am on cell 289-8717 all weekend. grover

From: abramoff;(Ely [mailto*:ab:amoffj~] S
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2002 8:41 AM o
To: gnorquist (il _ :

Subject: various

The Saginaw Chippewa check for $25K should be here next week. I'll get it over as soon as
it comes. T . . : . .
Maury Litwack from my office has moved up from the time he was an intern and is probably
going to be taking a job soon on the Hill. He .would very rmmuch like to attend the .
Wednesday meetings so he can start getting in the swing of doing things on.the agenda of
the movement. Would it be OK if he were to attend for us, in addition to Linsey? Should

he come up to introduce himself to you?’
Finally, let me know some dates so I can have you guys come to the restaurant.

- Onward.

The information contained in this transmission may contain .. .
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
-dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
"and destroy all copies of the original message. : .

To reply to our email administrator Vc_:lirrgcitb{, Vpiease send an "~ S e T e T

émailtopostmaster_ : . S el e e



talia Federici

jrom: abramoff]

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2002 1:55 AM
To: italia

Subject:

RE: Jena Band: Panel, Logansport asked to speak on proposed casino - Shreveport Times

"Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Italia Federici [mailto:italia-
Sent: Monday,

December 02, 2002 3:46 PM
To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: Jena Band: Panel, Logansport asked to speak on proposed casino
~ Shreveport Times

Thanks for the update. 1I'l1 bring it up asap!
————— Original Message-~--- .
From: abramoff /il (mailto:abramof £ (NS

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2002 11:53 AM
To: itali :

Subject: FW: Jena Band: Panel, Logansport.asked to speak on proposed casino
- Shreveport Times . ‘ )
Importance: High

\ . L .
It seems that the¢Jena are_on fhe march_again...if you can, ¢an you make .
sure Steve squelches this again? thankst! " :
—-—~--0Original Message----- . e
From: Short, Stephanie Leger (Assoc=DC
‘ent: Monday, December 02, 2002 10:25
©: DCCoushatta i L T
Subject: Jena Band: Panel, Logansport
Shreveport Times
' Importance: High

sked o’ speak’ on’ proposed casimo = . .

B - s . o

We need to get a sense from BIA if possible on timing. While they don't
have a compact (yet) taking the land into trust will be a huge step for them
in getting the state to move on a compact. Can anyone get any intel from
BIA? YW coffice is looking into it as well. »

Panel, Logansport asked to speak on proposed casino
Vickie Welborn < <mailto:news
mailto:news

Posted on November 27, 2002

MANSFIELD - The DeSoto Parish Police Jury and the town of Logansport have
been given 30 days to comment on the proposed land acquisition request
submitted by the Jena Band of Choctaws. If taken into trust, the land just
outside of Logansport would be home to a Class III casino.

/ The Times Mansfield Bureau

The U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Indian Affairs Eastern Regional ~ . = ..
Office in Nashville, Tenn., sent letters to both government - } 2
bodies via certified mail that were.received Friday. In addition.to asking .
for comments on the proposed acquisitiong—the Yektetr equests
additional information on the possible ia of - Yen NE PYOD
the tax base. R 3 F e

"
[
(K
i

: ¥,

ae Police Jury in August approvéd‘gL‘
-sand-based casino. It would serve ag.
‘Band of Choctaws, which now is based”

l;biice Jury Presideﬁt DewayneMitChe}}-p'hg_nsto af
to the letter next week. *I'm not sure how we Will r

S G

he.
ad,

i - ' .li.
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~<ndicates the Police Jury will be notified

“I would expect we would @nnex out;td{(sta;e
- put us in a position to service the infra
- usiness development in that area " Freemin

. and destréy all copies-of the origina

' To xeply £6'ouf‘émaii{pdminiétt&;or da

we will add more comments other than providing the additional information
they requested.*

"he letter, signed by acting deputy regional director Howard Bemer,

of the decision to approve or

deny the tribe's application, but it gives no date. Mitchell said he also

has not been told when to expect an answer.
""But we're still positive about it, " he added.

Likewise, the town of Logansport will issue its response, which Mayor Dennis
Freeman expects to be brief. Freeman said the town has little to
add since the property is located outside the corporate limits.

DeSoto Parish Tax Assessor Jimmy Stephens said the parish would lose $189
annually in property taxes currently levied on the property. The 53.8.acres
is owned by H.K. Stanley's Alexandria-based Machal Inc. Stanley was the

financial backer in the Jena Choctaws' effort to put a $300 million casino
in Vinton. That application was denied in March.

Logansport officials already have shown their support - for the project with a
resolution. Freeman said he previously indicated the town's willingness to

extend gas and sewer service to the site, which is about a mile east of the
corporate limits.

It's also possible, Freeman said, theé town would consider annexXing the
property between the corporate limits and proposed casino site. The
reservation land itself cannot be annexed because once it is taken into %
trust it will become a sovereign nation. o : ’

> Hig

nd while other DeSoto orgamizations-also. h -Ziote r support.tor’the: ~~“.... -~ .. iy
casino, opposition is mounting among governmental bodies and organizations - o
in the Shreveport-Bossier City area. The loss of local &nd: state tax revenue

often has been cited as the reason. Indian casinos are exempt from paying

state and federal taxes, unlike the riverboat casinos. :

The information contained in this transmission may -contain
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

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an - -
email to postmaster ) ’

‘The information contained in this:Yransmission May Contain-
privileged and confidential-information..
for the use of the person(s) named above:..
intended recipient, you are hereby notd

issemination, distribution or ‘duplicaty
<communication is‘stri¢t1y p;ohibgggg;ﬁg;; £C
"intended recipient, please contagt:£he sende

SRR

It is intended only
LE you'are not the -«
ied that_any review, -

n: of ~thi

2re
. sender- by
1 message.

email to postmaster UnuiigD-
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) /o= ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2002 10:16 AM
To: ‘[talia Federici*

Subject: RE: Gun Lake Indian tribe casino

My pleasure. The important part is that Steve clearly understands what a great friend he

has in you. he is a great guy and we need to make sure he is always protected. As for
the acting AS, let me think on it today. :

~~~~~ Original Message--———

From: Italia Federici [mailto:italia“]

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2002 10:23 AM
To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: Gun Lake Indian tribe casino

I will call him asap. Also, Aurene (spelling?) is not going to be selected for the job
being vacated by McCaleb. They will appoint an acting temporarily. He asked for names
and I told him about Tim Martin but that you thought they needed someone with real
stature. He agreed. If you have any other names let me know. The other issue about the
tribe in California has been headed off. He looked into it and it is being handled. All
lines of communication are being shut off. A BIG thankyou to you!

——-~-0Original Message——---

From: abramoff(Eumyy (mailto:abramoff; (RN
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2002 10:15 AM
- To: itali .

. Subject: EW: Gun Lagg Indian. tribe casino

Hi. <This is a disaster in the making. .. This is »_e.casindfwe,disqgssed,with_steye and he-"
‘sajd that it would not happen. it seems to be happening! The way to stop it is for
Interior to say they are not satisfied with the Environmental Impact Report. Can you get
‘to him to stop this one asap? they are moving fast. Thanks Italia. This is a direct
assault on our guys, -Saginaw Chippewa. ’

—-——--Original Message——-—-

From: Chris [ma‘ilto‘:*cpetta_spl '

Sent: Wednesday, December 0 ¢« 2002 7:28 AM
- Tos abramoffj

Subject: Gun Lake Indian tribe casino

Just a quick heads-up that the Detroit News has an article on Gun Lake's proposed casino

project and how the public comment period on their environmental study is the last step
before approval. : :

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, You are hereby notified that -any .review, -dissenmination, R
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you ar€ not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message. e S -

‘To reply to our email administratéktai}écﬁiy; pléaée send-an email to
pos tmaste - QNI o | | .

GTG-E000024441 ~~



Halia Federici

‘rom: abramoff]
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2002 9:24 AM
To: ftalia
Subject: RE:GunLamxNewapeForGunLakeCagno-FoxNews
Thanks.

————— Original Message----- )
From: Italia Federici [mailto:italio (R
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2002 9:09 aM
To: abramoffj
Subject: RE: Gun Lake: New Hooe For Gun Lake Casino - Fox News

seeing him at 4pm today

————— Original Message-----

From: abramoffj

SR (roilto:abramof £ (N |
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2002 9:02 AM
To: italia

Subject: FW: Gun Lake: New Hope For Gun Lake Casino - Fox News' ,

This is what we have to stop.

----- Original Message---—-—- L e e
From: Pierce, Brigham (AstDir-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2002 B:4§a£ﬁ?'}:-+--
‘o DCSaginaw L
/ubject:

Gun Lake: New Hope For Gun Lake Casino - Fox News

New Hope For Gun Lake Casino

December S, 2002

WAYLAND -- There's another
controversial casino

The same kind of resoluti

on was debated in July 2001, but it lost by one
vote. Lawmakers are expec

ting a similar battle this time around.

Some state lawmaker

S says time is running out to
because so many are

getra casino compact
getting ready to leave office

Representative Larry DeVuyst (R) is behind this resolution for a casino in
Wayland and the one last year.

But he thinks it's different this time )
around-the Gun Lake tribe is closer to getting the land declared an Indian
Reservation.

DeVuyst thinks that will encourage more *yes* votes, but West Michiggn T s

Republicans point out it's’ still far,from a done deal. ) . - el e I e

They deféated the resolutibn last tiﬁé
e < "'.."‘." '._4;{ SIS
We're going through andftérgetéhg’Each membe

and intend t¢ 'do so again.
erber of the house to £ind Gut

+hether their position has’ changéd, * Rep.

Wayne Kuipers (R) told FOX 17. .

- News. ) 7 c o e B - R
Casino opponents belfeve.they still have enotigh *1n6* votes. But there Lg. ~ -5 L. T
concern about the tifing and thétre's &lso & ‘question of who is behind this - S
late push. o Te o } g

25 SENCREA 10704 000041



DeVuyst says the tribe approached him, but some have wondered if the
‘Governor is also involved to make sure the state gets a share of the
rofits. Engler has ties to three businessmen investing in the casino.

“*I have not talked directly with the Goverror, but I do believe he has made S
a statement that we do need a compact now,* DeVuyst says, "The fact I
believe he's supporting this is’ encouragement . -

A spokesperson for Engler told FOX 17 News she isn't aware of any push from
the Governor on this issue.

The Gun Lake Tribe didn't want to comment on these new developments.
The casino will likely be up for a v
introduced in the Senate yesterday,
it passes in the House on Thursday.

ote next week. A similar resolution was
but it will only be discussed there if

The information contained in this transmission may contain '
privileged and confidential informationﬁ It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, You are hereby notified that any review, . e : PR
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this - . S )
communication is strictly prohibited. If You are not. the -~ LT
intended recipient, please contact ;heiﬁendef*by:replx;email:;,, R
and destroy all copies of the original meéssage. .- —- : - ..

<

To reply to our email administrator directfi, ﬁ
email to postmaster ’ N

lease send an

- ST R

The information contained in this transmission may contain .
privileged and confidential inﬁg;@gtign;_;I;fg§_i§ténd§d'qnly -
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the ) .
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any .review, S Tte LT
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this- ) ‘ o - o
communication is strictly prohibited. If You- are not the - - ST

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply émail ’

and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directl

email to postmas ter—

Y, please send an-

kiS CTAAIANT 4 TAINA AAAA o



“alia Federici

from: Italia Federici [italia

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2002 9:16 AM
To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: gun lake

Hi Jack:

Can you call me about this on my cell L
--Thanks, V

-~Italia

————— Original Message-----
From: abramoffj

SR (r2ilto:abramof @)
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 11:01 pM .
To: itali

Subject: gun lake

As you recall we discussed stopping this Michigan casino ‘project by :
rejecting their Environmental Impact Statement. I was told tonight that
Aurene Martin has been telling people that their EIS is. the best-she has - N
ever seen. I am also told that she is too close to the lobby:.sts helplng to T
7Tet this casino approved. Just wanted to pass this on, as it is greatly

oncerning: Please let me krow if you can’ ahy- m;_o on this. ‘thanks.

ae :Lnformatlou contamed in this transm:.ssxon Ay conta:.n o :
privileged and confidential information. - It® is- 1ntended ‘only ,
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are.not the . T
intended recipient, you are ‘hereby notified that any review, .
dissemination, distribution or duplicatiocii of this o ’
communication is strictly prohibited. If You are not the

intended recipient, Please contact the sender by reply email

and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmas tex-.

Atalia Federici

-From: Italia Federici [itali am
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2 9:09 A
To: abramofﬁm
Subject: RE: Gun Lake: New Hope For Gun Lake Casmo Fox News

seeing him at 4pm today L L

-—+--Original Messagé-----" . . .
From: abramoff; (gl (mailto: abrpmfﬁg—] - ;- che o
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2002 93 02‘ ) A
To: :Lt:a.lia

This is What we ha.ve to stpp{

--.--oriqiml Message----—- o & Tl e
From: Pierce, Brigham (AstDir-Dc—Gov/Adm) T ' ]

1 SENGREA 10/04 annn .-




From:

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, December 12,2002 4:14 PM
To: ‘creat ’
Subject:
Thanks.

at the party tonight?

————— Original Message---—-

o
From: creal (RN (railto:creal (N
Sent: Thursday,

December 12, 2002 12:51 PM

To: abramoffj

Subject: Re: FW: Gun Lake: Senator expects casino to pass - Holland Sentinel

Just want to let you know I got this and I will call you.

09:19:08 -0500 abzamoff]_ wrote:

vyvvy V v V-V VVVVVYVYY v V‘V VVVVYVVVYVYVYVVVVVYVVYYVYVYVY

Another Indian casino making its way to
Interior. The R's in the delegation

are doing a letter to Gail opposing this. they

are very unhappy about

Engler pushing this. they feel he has set
himself up a deal for when he

leaves office, and are really fuming.. You--
mlght want to let Steve know this -

is ‘coming .too. Basically, the way they can.
deal with the whole Michigan

thlng is to say that there are too: many caslnos

and too many others trying

and they have to assess the impact qﬁ,ull of
this and are putting a

moratorjum. Let's discuss.

————-Original Message-———-

From: Pierce, Brigham (AstDir-DC—Gov/Adm)

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2002 9:02. AM
To: DCSaginaw -

Subject: Gun Lake: Senator expects casino to _

pass - Holland Sentinel ]
Web posted Thursday, December 12, 2002

Senator expects casino to pass .
The state Senate plans to vote today on an_
Indian' gaming pact that would

pave the way for a casino in eastern Allegan
County.

By DAVE YONKMAN >
Staff writer

The state Senate plans to vote today on an
Indian gaming pact that would }

pave the way for a casino in easﬁern Allegantn

County. BT =%
State Sen. Bill Van Regenmorter, ReGeorgetown
Tovnship, said that if a $6-47 ~:

vote in the House on Tuesday 1s any tndicat n
it should pass, b

i

RE: FW: Gun Lake: Senator expects casino to pass - Holland Sentmel

I had lunch with Steve today, but we did not really®chat about it.

Thanks On Thu,

Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [lo=~/ou=WDC/cn=Recipienlslcn=abramoﬁj] on behalf

will you be

12 Dec 2002

| GTG-E000024678
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VYVYVVVVVYVYYVVVYVVVVVYVYVVYVYVVYVVVYVVVVYVYVVVVVVYY

-that any review,

message when they approved it with

a pretty significant amount of votes,™ Van
Regenmorter said. "It's going to

be tough."

West Michigan legislators have unsuccessfully
spent the past week attempting

to block the measure from passing. It was
introduced in both chambers by .

lame duck legislators term-limited out of
office.

The resolution encourages Gov. John Engler to
negotiate a compact with the
Match-~e-be-nash-she-wish Band of the
Pottawatomi Indians, also known as the

Gun Lake Band. The 190, 000-square-foot casino
would be operated by the Gun

Lake tribe in Hopkins Township.

Approval of a resolution only requires a
majority vote from those present

and voting, not a majority of the chamber. The
House vote went directly to

the governor and did not need Senate approval.
Attorneys for the tribe and Engler have glven
preliminary approval to

language in the compact.

The Gun Lake Band was recognized as a sovereign
Indian nation by the federal

government in 2000. It's still waiting for the
federal government to place

the land for the casino in a .trust.

If Engler doesn't finalize negotiations, it
will likely go before Gov.-elect

Jennifer Granholm because it doesn't contain a
sunset clause, accordlng to

Van- Regenmorter.

Granholm hasn't taken a stance on the issue. A
spokeswoman for her

transition team said that 1t is one of a number_

of lame duck issues before

the Legislature and the current adm;nlstratlon,
and that Granholm hasn't
considered what she will do.

"The Gun Lake casino will bring more than (,300_:

badly needed jobs, local

supplier purchases, local and state revenue
sharing, economic development

and a proven recreational attraction," tribal
chief D.K. Spraque said in a '
written statement.

The tribe expects 2.9 million customers a year

‘would visit the casino. and

spend about $31.2 million in the area, he said.

The information contained in this transmission:
nay contain

privileged and confidentlal informatlon. It is
intended only

for the use of the person(s) named above. If A
you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified

joe

GTG-E000024679.



From:

Sent:
Ta:
Subject:

I

~ax Image.TIF (164
K8)

Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (Vo= o
of Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Friday, Decembe

r 13, 2002 2:53 ppM

‘Italia Federici office" .
Michigan Indian gambling expansion we are hoping to stop

u=WDCIc:1=Recipien(slm=abmmofﬁ] on behalf

Can you pass this on to Steve directly? Thanks!

e A " ' ’
: .| -GTG-E00080770
T8¢ o , » - . - - U L. .. ‘-"' ¢

-
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Dec~13-02 okahtv! Erom=Cong,PETE HOEKSTRA~WASH DC .

jmpact on dir quality in Allegan Counly, I Quesdon. &b I.U-uuﬁu\ of this Environmental AIscILIENT to
accurataly whuou.nloﬂu the soclal and vconamic *««.&u&ovv o ﬁal oﬁﬂvﬁkt.«ux as well. :

Thanik you n.O«. your immediate attention 1o this’ mmatter. w By uv.u vou will take my concerns inro
consideratrion as you make your decision in this Onrua. o L v

mu.nvca.,ﬂ..wnu,\l

Poio .E.Oﬁr“h«ﬂﬁ ’
zﬂuﬁuaﬁ Dﬂ noshﬁﬁuu

<C: Speaker Dannis Hastert
Majority J.eudwr Tom Deoloay
Furl Rove, Wikdio Housc
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2002 7:11 PM
To: ‘Mike Scanlon'
Subject: RE: Saginaw

I thought the way to do this is to have them reject the EIS, which I believe Griles has
committed to do. when are we meeting???

————— Original Message——~--

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike—

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2002 5:23 PM -
To: abramoffj
Subject: Saginaw

Hey - I think a real quick way to blow this Gun Lake thing out of the water si to have BRIA
reject the land in trust - or lay some stipulations on their application that would buy us
some time.

Any word from Griles on this?

Michael Scanlon
Scanlon Gould Public Affairs

e

S O GTG-E000010740



ttalia Federici

_rom: talia Federici [italia ]

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 6:08 P

To: abramoffj , .
Subject: RE: GUN LAKE: Rep. Rogers Letter o
Thanks

————— Original Message-----

From: abramof f 5 (N (mailto:abramof £ 5 (G
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 4:42 pM
To: itali

Subject: FW: GUN LAKE: Rep. Rogers Letter

Here is more for Steve.

<<Fax Image.TIF>>

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) hamed above. If you are not the
intended recipient, vyou are hereby“npt;"f_ie‘d_ that any review,
-dissemination, distribution or duplication of this = - N
Communication is strictly prohibited..If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by

reply email -
7d destroy all copies of the original-message.*. ...a. .. - - )
- £o reply to our email administrator directly,- please: £6nd an” " - T
email to postmaster . o T s -
Italia Federici o - :
From: ltalia Federici [xtaliap
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 3:32 PM
To: abramoffj ' '
Subject: RE: EIS Review
Thanks and good idea.
————— Original Message----- ) i
From: abramof f (D (mailto:abramof £ 3 (NG
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 11:10 aM
To: itali o A
Subject: FW: EIS Review : B
Hi Italia. Here is our quick attack on the EIS.- We'll See what we can do-on T e e
- the water issue as well. can you- his 'to Steve? cThenks. G oo e ST -
-----Original Message----- -l A'EA-T }”'»«_ ) R it 7 T
“rom: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC=Gav) - -v --s-

nt: Friday, December 20, 2002 10:1¢-aM .
J:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov}i::
Subject: EIS Review T

Here's a quicky f&r ous friends “Wérre _il’éafc'iifédii\;:q water usage (drinking,
° a ) . . : . . 54 . : )

COTAY/ DT A TR~ ¢ Ammn o



waste flow) right now. I got the idea in Choctaw because they are having
all types of problems with EPA regarding this... . .. maybe we should try to
ek EPA on the proposal.

<<GUN LAKE -- EIS Review.DOC>>

The informationrcontained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information.

for the use of the person(s) named above.
intended recipient,

It is intended only

If you are not the
you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of trhis

communication is strictly prohibited. If Yyou are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
email to postmastergiuii.

[talia Federici

From: ltalia Federici [italia D) .

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 10:19 AM:

To: abramotfj : T o

Subject: RE: Gun Lake: Hoekstra: Allegan casino is a bad idea - Holland Se.ntinel )

great! S o DRI it cE
;--—Original Message----—- LT L - ‘;iyl - V'.,"L;' T B A i

from: abramof_ij_ [mai__lt:o:'al’)'ramﬁff’j_]"“ S g e RTAL

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2002 6:58 PM -~ - SECEES B

To:. itali R o

Subject: FW: Gun Lake: Hoekstra: Allegan casino is a bad idea-- Holland ,
Se ntinel - : - - o

This is very good. With this extension, they taﬁ”now kill it by ruling that
‘the EIS shows they should not move forward. ‘

Interior Department to Extend Public Comment Period on Proposed
Allegan County Casino '

Public Comment Period will be Extended 45 days

WASHINGTON - Today officials from the Department of -Interior's, Bureau of
Indian Affairs contacted Congressman Pete Hoekstra to notify him that. his
request to extend the public comment period on the Gun Lake Tribe's proposed
Environmental Assessment for

a casino in Wayland Township in Allegan County
would be extended for an additional 45 days.

An Interior Department official stated that a formal response to Hoekstra's
December 12th letter, which requested the extension, would be provided---

‘before the Department publisheS'the%nopi;§~inj;he—Tedergl-Regigter on either - -~ . 7 ' 7{,
December 24 or December 26. DaT LI LT LT oen i N

: P s IR R A R &
Bieam o Toae il _ = K
N - f A,

The Department originally provided ‘for-a 30-~day public-comment period that “ . .
1s due to expire on December 26. ~-*Asking -the. community to.-comment-on over -
;150 pages of technical data between Thanksgiving end ‘Chrigtmas was: > 1- -

disappointing,* said Hoekstra, R-Holland: *This Proposdl ¥ vl complex end” RO .

controversial and the public deserves the right 't6 hdve an appropriate - - -

amount of time to : '

thoroughly review and ‘Comment on the impacts of a cagino . . - .
in West Michigan.- - S Lol e

SENCREA 10/04.000051



"alia Federic

-.-rom: abramoffj@
Sent; Wednesday 8, 2003 1:03 PM . —_—
"To: talia@ ) ) . e
Subject; RE: BIA: Sec ames Martin to Indian Affaics Post= US Newswire
Thanks.
~~~~~ Original Message----_ )
From:

Italia Federici [milto:italia@_
Sent: Wednesday, Janua 08, 2003 12:06 pM

To: abramoffj@

Subject: RE: Y

US Newswire

—-——=T

Original Message--—_.

From: abramoffja [milto:abramoffje
Sent: Wednesday, uary 08,

2003 9:22 ay L
To: italia : - ’ o
Subject: FW: BIA: Sec, Norton Names Martin to Indian Affairs Post - US
- Newswire . T ) T '

. .

AAT?121 i 3 . :

- _*==--Original Message e
From:

Pierce, Brigham (AstDix;abqic?v/Adgn)i... L L . e
" . Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 8:42 2N oL Tees S . -
To: octaw . . ) S Sien. L LATE ot
Subject: BIA: Sec. Norton Names Hartin to Indian Affairs Post - US
Newswire

Sec. Norton ‘Names Martin to Indian Affairs post :
U.s. Newswire

7 Jan 12:05 -

Sec. Norton Names “\urene Martin Acfing Assi
Affairs.. -
To: Nationays Desk
Contact; -

*She will be

. its transi
Yartin hag



ltalia Federici

From: abramofij _

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 1:43 PM ' -
To: italia NN

Subject: : .

RE: Intel from Dept of Int/BIA

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----
From: Italia Federici [meilto:itali

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 11:05 aM
To: abramoffj
Subject: RE: Intel from Dept of Int/BIA

Thanks Jack! I will ask about the timing and content and call vyou...
--TItalia
————— Original Message-----

From: abramoff; i D (rnailto: abramo £ £ GGG
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 9:20 AM

To: italil A -

Subject: FW: Intel from Dept of Int/BIA -

FYI - any way to find out? contrlbutlon by the
way. I'll have it in a week or so-_I’m.stlII“

WQrklng on the reést, Should .
be fine. . e S
—f-——Orlglnal Message---~- : . o
From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC—Gov) o o

_Sent: Tuesday, Januaxry 21, 2003-9: 00 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: FW: Intel from Dept of Int/BIA N

Can we get any intel? From our LA cﬂambion from the last compact fight.

----- Original Message--—---

From: ‘ .
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2003 5:31 PM

To:

Subject: Intel from Dept of Int/BIA

Foster's letter of support for the new casino was sent last Wednesday (1/9.)

How long do you think that it will take for the feds to respond, how can we -
get warning before they respond, and how can we get_that response the

instant after they transmit it to Foster? Very important for .our

calculations as we begin to figure out a press strategy to tackle this one.

The information contained in this transmission may contain G el eeee -
privileged and confidential 1nformat10n ‘It is ;ntended only O i
for the use of the person(s) named. above. If ¥y )

intended recipient, you are heéreby notif ed-;hat any rev;ew@_
dissemination, distribution or dupiicatlon of this -
communication is strictly prohibitéd. . If: you,arekﬁEE‘tﬁe_
intended recipient,

please contact the.sender by reply,emallh'
-, and destrqy all copies of the original.message.

To reply to our email administrator.
email to

Ebsctiy, pidass send aa

The information contained in this transmiééio;-ﬁéy ééﬁtaiﬁ“ SENCREA 10/04 00006



{talia Federigi

From: abramoffj@ :
Sent: Monday, January 06 2003 2:41 PM o . :
To: talia@ _
Subject: RE: Mashpee Indians (Cape Cod Massachusetis area)
Thanks
————— Original Message----— : '
From: Italia Federici (mailto:italia@“
Sent: Monday, Janua 06, 2003 2:06 pM i
To: abra_moffj@# _
Subject: RE: Mgs pee Indians (Cape Cod Massachusettsg area)
Hi Jack:

I will find out asap.
on your schedule before

Thanks!
~--Italia

Also, I will call SN o sce if there is any time
I meet with Barry.

----- Original Messa e
From: abramoffj@ mailto:ab

Femoffic NN .. S
- Sent: Monday, Januaj y 06, 2003 12:20. P4 M - - : IR
"To: italiae LT sl Freaeed a7 o I L
Subject: FW: Mashpee In. ans (Cape ] '

& c i

Hi Ttalia. 15 there any way you might be able ‘to.discreetly find out
whether this recognition is being held by one of- our quys; or one ot the .
_ < ¢ They want me To heIp; But T don't want to -get into somethlng-:;;
‘Which might cause any problems for . Steve og-the“s§cretary.; Thanks so much!
hope you had a great holiday. We have to get~tqgg;her!

-

~~~~~ Original Message—---- . T
From: " Smith, Michael p. (Assoc~DC—Legis)
Sent: Frida « December 06, 2002 4:21 PM .

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-pC-Gov)

Subject: Mashpee Indians (Cape Cod Massachﬁééfts area)
Wampanoag is the collective name of the indigenous people of southeastern
Massachusettg and

give up certain rights;asathe-Aquinpahfdid when they- -
negotiated their r : C
For 3 years, the Mashpee have be

ist .in

At GEIntesior, receive
axy :whensa; Couxt. wi;
L X hable.tribe and have trind £o.. . .
- The tribe*believesﬂihx:a-bﬁrehucrat-{nﬁ§heﬂ“~.-- Rt
- Solicitor General's office has“unfgigly,hQLQ;FEQHiuR;ilgbﬁlinggghﬁIﬁmiﬁ-#» I LR
- history that dates back years). - Tgiskisgy;gegggéngg tribe and-has broad - . TEa e
j‘fbi-partisén'support in the*étate‘dnd-;‘ he ‘federal- evel, . .. omy - S

et -

SENCREA 10/04 000¢



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) {/o=ammKou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2003 4:06 PM
To: ‘ltalia Federici’
Subject: RE: heip??!!

Absolutely. We'll get that moving asap. the Couyshattas are coming to DC next Thursday so
I'11 hit them immediately. By the way Gov Foster (Louisiana) just sent Gale another
letter pushing a new compact he signed for jena. Can you make syre Steve knows about this
and puts the kibosh on it? thanks. - .

————— Original Message-----

From: Italia Federici [mailto:italia QRIS
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2003 3:15 PM

To: Jack Abramoff

Subject: help?2t! .

Hi Jack: .

I hate to bother you with this right now, but I was hoping to ask about a possible
contribution for CREA. As usual, we budgeted and spent all of our money from last year,
on last year, and have started out the new year with practically nada. I thought I'd see
if there was any way you could help us réach out to some of your folks who.were so
generous last year? (...and just after you praised our budgeting skills!) :

“Thanks Jack! LR Tl
—-Jtalia

.'?35&55
'1u‘azpa~




A i

To:rodneylancguiimumiy - - - - -
- Sublect: RE: Jared-Catpeater called - CREA . -

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) /oSN 1=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoff]] on behalf of
Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) -

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 7:07 PM
To: ‘Rodney Lane'
Subject: RE: Jared Carpenter called - CREA

Get her to call Jared and then if we need to do so, we'll quantify it and get a client to sponsor. By the way, | have
still not had that reimbursement situation straightened, unless Sigs and Starcs are handling this directly with the
office. by reiumbrusement, | mean the clients paying for my meals. Are they taking care of it?

——-Original Message—

From: Rodney Lane [mailto:rodneylane,

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 6:20 PM

To: abramo T (I ENED . o
Subject: RE: Jared Carpenter called - CREA

A reception for 50-60 people could run thousands easily. This is all of the information 1 currently have at this
point.

—-Original Message— A S T S
From: abramoffj@ mailto.abramoff] ] T .
- Sent-Tuesday, January 21,2008 6:47-PM-- ™~ .-, T LT TTin oo s - e :

I hope not. have her call him and start discussing prices. If ie says its-on Jack’ or Sotnething, tellfior to tellhirn ™
that she does not know about that, but will check. then we'll deal with It. by the way, how much doesrtoost? _

—0Original Message— K

From: Rodney Lane [mailtorodneyla

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 5:14 PM
To: Jack Abramoff

Subject: FW: Jared Carmpenter called - CREA

Are we paying for this one? it's awfully big.

-—-QOriginal Message—

From: Laura Lippy [mailto:laurali

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 3:38 PM )

To: Rodney Lane R : S e
Subject: Jared Carpenter called - CREA T s
Wants to book a reception @ Sigs for 50:60. -‘Should T have tien tall Erica?.

Coon0 e o wiETGE000105197




@il to postmaster( .

‘talia Federici

From: abramoh‘j* )
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 4:35 PM - .

To: italia .
Subject: FW: COST SKARE
How did this happen? 1 thought Steve was going to teke care of this. this

really screws our tribes ang good policy.  Ouch.

————— Origineal Message-----

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 4:39 ppM
To: 2bramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: COST SHARE

BIA told the committee that no tribe can take advantage of the school cost-
share program.

Todd Anthony Boulanger

The information contained in this transmission may-contain: ..~ .t o e
privileged and confidential information.:.- It is intended-only .. . - oo
for the use of the person(s) named above. If You are not the- )
atended recipient, You are hereby notified that- any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication.of this Lol I TmETmies Do gn T vt it
wmmunication is strictly prohibited. TIf ‘you .are not the - - . . . e T ey
intended recipient, Please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy &all copies of the ofiginal message. - ..

To reply to our email administrator_ difec;ly, z;léase send an . : . T
email to postmasterfSNND ’

Italia Federici

From: abramoff] ,
Sent: Wednesday, Janua 29, 2003 5:21 PM
To: italia _
Subject: urgent interior matter ] - - . T
Importance: _ High . - ’
$chool Construction AWDC-PS10012C80.T AWDC-PS1000CDE0 . -AHDC-PSIOOOSC‘ILT NRDC—PSIOOOSSQ..T AWDC-PS1000A71C. T
Colloquy (... IF TIr r 1r Ir )

. scn.pi;ﬁ_;i_tr

e B The Ho‘us&-Se’hatelihteri;}_f,-}ipﬁtcpz:iaﬁiqns
their differences. we have $3 millién” & -Omriibus

S9



‘e have several clients interestegd

nt in using this money. In FY 03 (Omnibus),
the Saginew Chippewa (see attached letters); Fy 04, The Mississippi Choctaw

and Louisiana Coushatta. The Hopi Tribe of Arizona has also expressed an

interest in using this money within the 5-year demonstration programs time
frame.

Some appropriations clerks are

fighting this saying there is "no interest.*
This is completely untrue (see

aéttached letters). The Dem Staffer on
Interior appropriztions {(Peter Keifhaber) is going to call Jim McDivitt DAS
for Indian Affairs to see if there is & tribe that can use the "cost share"
this year. #He needs to be told to say  "yes." He's received enough letters
to indicate that (see attached). If he says 'nmo' ..... he's lying.

The other problem is Jeanette Hanna, over at - Binr._- She's trying to kill the
cost share. She successfully knocked 0out the earmerk last year znd is
actively trying to kill this language that Many members -- House and Senate
-- &sked to be included in the final FY 03 bill, including Senate Chairman
Corrad Burns and House Chairmen Charlie Taylor. She needs to be dezlt with.
Here are the letters sent

in support that Interior has received.
l.) Camp, Levin,

Stabenow Letter to Interior

-~ Saying Saginaw can take
advantage (Dategd January 24, 2003)
2.) Chairmen Hansen letter --waiving jurisdiction (Dated April 15, -2002)
3.} Byrd Response Letter to Senators Burns and Dorgan (Dated February 20,
2002)
4.) Native American Caucu

S Support Letter from Reps.
(Dated February 13, 2002) : :

5.) House Appropriations Membérs

Doolittle, Kingston, Wicker, - Tiahr
6.} Senators Burns ang Dorgan Let
7.) Senators Burns and Stabenow C

Kildee. and Hayworth

-- Chairman Charlie Tayior, Reps .
t (Dated March 18, 2002)

ter (Dated February 11, 2002)

olloqguy (Omnibus Bill)

<<School Construction Cblloquy {Burns’-and ‘Stabenow) .pdf>> S AT o

- <<Fax Image.TIF>>
<<scanl.pdf>>

<<Fax Image.TIF>>

<<AWDC-PS1000CDBO.TIF>>
<<Fax Image.TIF>>
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~ivileged ang confidential information. It is intended only

)X the use of the person(s) nemed asbove. If You are not the
intended recipient, You are hereby notified that any review,

issemination, distribution or duplication of this -
communication is strictly prohibitegd. If you are not the
intended recipient, blease contact the sender by reply emzil
end destroy all copies of the original message. -

To reply to ocur email administrator Girectly, blease send an

email to pes tma s ter NN

lialia Federici -
Frem: .. abramoffj

Sent: Thursday, February 086, 2003 4:21 PM

To: italia

Subject: Jena emergency

1g§t"retﬁfneq from Interior where he was told by the EIA (Aurene

o~

Martin and fike Rosetti~Zmong others) that they were going to approve the

Jena compact—and Tand in trust!! This is g total disaster as you can
imagine. Can You call Steﬁe asap and try to get him to Stop this. The lang
these Jena s7& LIVING o _game on was historica four ClientSE NS

information contained in this transmission may contain .
ivileged and confidential information. It is intended only . L Ty
‘T the use of the berson(s) named abqye;dlf,you,ére nétfthe”'  o o - -
itended recipient, You are hereby notified that &ny review,

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this’ .
communication is strictly Prohibited. I1f YOu are not the -

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email

and destroy a1l copies of the original message. ’

To reply to our email administrator directly, Please send an
email to Postmaster;

ltalia Federicij

From: abramoti] iR : : .
Sent: Tuesday, Februa 04, 2003 10:48 AM

e tolo » | ~
Subject: BIA issue S ‘ ' :

‘e A. ©lalt 18 happening. on. this?- 7
‘ . tetter, we are toast. _Thanks. so.. - - L T
much'! ‘ = o E

AR

The information contained in this transmissiop‘gay,gon;ainﬁk ey

:"7It'is intended only
for the use of the bPerson(s) named above, If you are not the
nded recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, . o N S L

emination, distribution or duplication of this S e S
communication is Strictly prohibited. If you are not the . T T '
intended recipient, Please contact the sender by reply-emajil - T T T ‘ T
and destroy all copies of the original message. :

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send ap CENICRE A 104 AnAA
ce



Thoughts?

--Todd

The information contained in this trensmission mey contein
privileged and confidential information. Tt is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
Gissemination, distribution or duplication of this
comrunication is strictly prohibited. If Yyou are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postnaster (NG
Italia Federici

From: abramoffj =
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 10:54 PM

To: italia

Subject:

sorry i had to rush off the phone today

The information céntained in this transmission may. contain @ -
brivileged and confidential information. It is intended only

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
and destroy all copies of the original message. - )

To reply to our email administrator directly, please sénd an
erail to oM ' -

Italia Federici

From: abramofij

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 3:50 PM
To: : italia

Subject:

real fight brewing in Louisiana

We just found out that Billy Tauzin is now supporting the Jena effort to put

the casino in district! Word is that one of Tauzin's relatives ox
close friends has a cut of the casino., This will be a PR disaster as you . - S
‘can imagine, especially . if for some reason Interior- agrees to approve this .

deal. UNEND and— (the other R*'s .in the delegation) are furiocus -
beyond belief. This is going to get really ugly. Please let Steve know . o

about this. Thanks so much Italiat ., . B T S

PR N . I3
- PP . e - .
e . . A A . B
._ RS .- S e ~ Sk M
o s g ' e ren CeT

.!_‘ AR

-The information contained in-this: transmission-may contain - -, - et
-privileged and confidential information: It I8 infended only . - .- L ST
~for the use of the person(s) nan above, If you are not the - L ) e
intended recipient, you are Jieréby notified that any: review, . S ’
dissemination, distribution or @uplication of this . .

o SENCREA 10/04 000071




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o= SN ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 12:43 PM
To: ‘Rodney Lane' .
Subject: RE: CREA - Freshman Reception

Unfortunately, she is critical to me. what would it cost us?

————— Original Message----- .
From: Rodney Lane [mailto:lane:Siuuuufiy
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 1:11 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: FW: CREA - Freshman Reception

We'll see what Erika comes back with but it sounds expensive. Do we owe them or
something?

————— Original Message—---- R ) . S .
From: Laura Lippy [mailto:lauralippy (D o -
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 12:46 PM :

To: Rodney Lane; Erica Merkel

Cc: Todd Thrasher

Subject: CREA - Freshman Reception

Jared called. They want to do this reception on Thursday, March 20th .for 50-75 people.
Jared said -that Italia & Jack spoke -regarding this and that:Jack may want to-comp its -
Erica, can you call Jared to get.details._please? Rodney: wWildl . talk to. J

issue. Thanks. . . : - Tm TR T -

kY

. - TN




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o={lllliFou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2003 9:30 PM

To: ‘ltalia Federict'

Subject: RE: Saginaw Chippewa Tribe -- School Cost Share
Thanks.

————— Original Message--—--—-

From: Italia Federici [mailto:italia~]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2003 8:07 PM :
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Saginaw Chippewa Tribe -- School Cost Share

got it...

————— Original Message-———-

From: abramoff (D (nailto:abramof £ (NG
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2003 4:25 pPM

To: italia ) )
Subject: FW: Saginaw Chippewa Tribe -~ School Cost Share

Please let me know if you can call Steve on this. Thanks so much Italia!

~~~~~~ Original Message---——- ST S- o - S
From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov) Co
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2003 4:25 PM '

To: - ‘Italia Federici!
Cc: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

~ Subject: Saginaw Chippewa Tribe ~- School Cost Share

Below is an email from our client, the Saginaw Chippewa Tribe in Michigan. As you can see,
BIA is dragging it's feet with regard to the cost share program. If it wasn't for the
Saginaw, the program wouldn't even exist and now the BIA needs to have a-meeting to
discuss the implications of the language because they don't think the Saginaw are eligible

for the money because they currently don't operate a BIA school and/or are not on the
school construction priority list. o a

Well, the language we included in the bill made no reference to either BIA control or the
priority list. I know this because I wrote it. We also included a colloquy with Senator
Stabenow and Senator Burns clarifying the Saginaw were responsible for this.

We're really going to need someone from the top down to tell Aurene Martin (who hasn't
been hostile at all) that this money is going to the Saginaw, period. Your thoughts?

-—Todd

“"Just spoke with Dr. Ken Ross at BIA New Mexico officeé. He indicated concerns he has over
the school cost-share legislation, which he interprets no Tribes can receive the money if
they were not on the September 1996 BIA schools list. Therefore, he does not believe the
- Tribe is eligible. Dr. Ross indicated that he is meeting with Aurene Martin and the BIA
legal counsel next Tuesday to discuss the program. He wants to create criteria and had
concerns about equity. Boyd Robinson®of the same office indicated yesterday that .he knows
of other Tribes interested in the constFuction funds. Ross will not ‘send any foims for the ~
monies until after he obtains legal counsel from BIA. ™ - T :




Just spoke with Ken Ross

at BIA, New Mexico.
Secre

He indicated that the Interior Assistant
tary will handle the issue and senrd a letter. However, Ross stated that Rurene Martin
and Ler legal counsel shared concern

S over the legal aspects Ross steated this issue is in
the hands of the Assistant Secretary.

The information contained in this transmission may contain

privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named zbove. If you are not the

intended recipient, You are hereby notified that any review

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

communication is strictly prohibited. If You are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply emall

and destroy all coples of the orlglnal message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an ° - S o

email topostmaster_f'_ e ] T e el T T

1talia Federici

From: ltalia Federici [italia

Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2003 11:39 AM
To: abramoff]

Subject: RE: Jena Choctaw Update

Hi Jack: i

I will call you on. Monday with whatever I can find out...

----- Original Message-----

From: abramof £\ — (mailto:abramof £ GGG
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2003 10:04 AM

To: italia

Subject: FW: Jena Choctaw Update

I am not sure what mo

re you can do on this,
Jena. S T

but it seems it's cruﬁch_time on -

-—---Orlginal Message----- e T

From: Short, .Stephanie Leger: (Assoc-DC-tGov/Adm) ;-‘.;_‘ 2 LT e T e
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2003°6:35.pM.- ’ . . :
To: - Boulanger,. Todd. (Dir-DC-Gov) Ring, Kevin (Shld-Dc-—Gov). Vasell A . -
Shawn (Dir-Dc-Gov/Adm) ; Abramoff, Jack - (Dir-DC-Gov) . o .

Subject. I-‘w Jena choctaw Update . L

' Can'we find out anything £rom'ins3.de ~BIA ou.timin“
Stephanie Legei Short - :

-~ "SENCKEA 1004 0600075



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 10:53 AM
To: talia Fedetici office’

Subject: FW: Reminder

This is the biggie for Saginaw Chippewa.

-—~Original Message—

From: Boutanger, Todd Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 11:37 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: FW: Reminder

t hope ltalia got in touch with Griles about

our cost share problem...it's going to be discussed at tomotrows
internal meeting.

——Original Message—-

From: Chris.[mailto:cpetras (N

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 11:32 AM

To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Reminder .

Just a quick reminder that BIA, New Mexico is meeti
school cost-share. Also, the Ziibiwiing road data will be-h i .
available from the county road commission. The remainder will have toco
doubt has road costdata. Perhaps i Is listed in the kné ttem insidé the museum folder you have.

5/9/2004

&

| GTG-E000027915 .

RE



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=giigiifou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) . -

Sent: Monday; March 17, 2003 10:55 AM
To: ‘Rodney Lane' ’
Subject: RE: CREA party

We have to comp it, but submit the receipt to me and we'll put it on the SagChip bill. Also, | did not realize they wanted -
this on & Thursday. From now on if they want an event, we have to tell them, if they ask for a Thursday, that they need
to chose another night. As it tums out, this Thursday might be really slow because of the war.

¢

—-Original Message——

From: Rodney Lane [mailto:laner

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2003 11:49 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) '
Subject: CREA party

Thursday, March 20, 2003 - Reception
CREA

50 to 75pp @ 6 to 9 pm; Window & Board Rooms
Jared Carpenterb

I'm finding out what they have pre-orde'red for this. party and 'gettingua' sense from Ecica as to -vwhatrthgéy expect. Given
that this party is on a Thursday (generally on of our best poteatial evenings) and these guys will be takiag the room for3 .
tiours (which I'm guessing will amount to a few thousand bucks) we are going to. take a pretty big hit if comped. It would

be nice if we can capitalize on some or all of that revenue. Did you already telt ltalia that we would CO_mp - - -

“-o . GTG-E000080281



talia Federici

From: abramoffj gD

Sent: Tuesday, March 18,2003 8:30 AM
To: talio G -
Subject: FW: where are we on the Sag Chip school cost share situation?

The BIA guys are trying to punish Sag Chip for not getting their way .

————— Original Message-----

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 8:11 2aM
To: 2bramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Re: where are we on the Sag Chip school cost share
situation? :

The tribe .sent interior a letter saying they were interested...but interior
is still soliciting applications' from other tribes..not good.

Todd Anthony Boulanger )

————— Original Message----—- .

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramoffj >

To: Boulanger,. Todd (Dir-DC-Gov) 'quulangeg - -
Sent: Tue Mar 18 07:44:04 2003 - . ..ol T . s

‘ubject: where are we on the-Saé;Ghipwsch061-ggstysﬁare”situatiqg? s R

- ; S et e N

SRS

L el mg,, ammeen e s ..

EaT 2
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]

The information contained in. this transmission

Mtalia Federici

Tom: abramofij
sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 11:02 PM
To: italial
Subject: FW: This is a problem...

AWDC-2S10014213.7

B The lobbyists pulled a fast one here. You should give Steve a heads up.

Most of the delegation and most of the state are still very much against
this. we HAVE to stop this. it totally kills Coushatta.

————— Original Message--~--

From: Short, Stephanie Leger (Assoc—DC—Gov/Adm)

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 4:26 pM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); Mike Scanlon (E-mail); Chris Cathcart
(E-mail)

Subject : This is a problem...

This letter went out today. According to the LA in the G office, the

COS suggested changes and QR hinself said he wanted to'sign it. A -

former COS asked @B o co this personally. There are statements in this

letter that directly contradict former statements so I really can't

understand why he signed it (other than -vthe,former;QO§):,.I;have:"
nt to for him to take this up w1th‘ I am working on a .
lution.

s office is TICKED. am waiting to talk to QNS
office. will keep you posted.

"<<AWDC-PS1001421B.TIF>> : - i o o

may contain . ‘
privileged ang confidential information. It is intended only o
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dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If You are not the
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T ores

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=ljilliou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 6:41 AM
To: "Italia Federici*
Subject: RE: Mashpee for Griles

Hi Italia. I'1l get you the info on Sag Chip and Jena asap. . On Mashpee, should I have
the documents faxed? Please let me know where. Thanks so much.

————— Original Message---—-—
From: Italia Federici [mailto:italia (il
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 12:24 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Mashpee for Griles

Hi Jack:

I will call Steve tonight - not a problem even though it's late b/c he's in Florida with
his two sons for a quick break — theirs from school. The attachments are un-openable.
They are attached as text only, not as actual attachments...

Re: Saginaw - what is the current status?

Jena - can you get me the most complete list of Congressional opposition to Jena that
you have? I heard that there was at least one congressman in support... Need to make

sure that congressional opposition ~ the most update info and their activities - is seen
by all.

By the way...CREA event at Signatu:es'éﬁ Thufsday:EVéning!

—-Italia

————-0Original Message—-————

From: abramoff; (il (mailto: a.bramoffj-
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2003 10:46 PM

To: italial

Subject: FW: Mashpee for Grlles

Importance: High

Itéli&, this regaxds the tribe in Massachusetts and is quite urgent. Can you read this
and let me know if you think this is something we can raise urgently with Steve? It seems

like an incredibly reasonable approach and would benefit Interior, but we have to get to
him. can we?

————— Orlglnal Message————-
From: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2003 6:10 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); Smith, Michael D. (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject; Mashpee for Griles
Importance: High

The basic argument for Griles follows. In addition, three briefing papers are attached
that should be sent along. The first provides a history of the Tribe's actions in federa;
court. The second highlights the Tribe's dealings with the Department of Interior. The

third outlines the significant Tribe's history and the compelling reasons why the Mashpee
should be federally recognized. .

- It is unfortunate we were unable to meet today to discuss.. Please let me know if you. havé

1
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any questions or concerns.

The Department of the Interior Should Suspend Their Appeal in Federal Court

The Department of the Interior should suspend their appeal in federal court.
DOI's appeal is on shaky ground. The Department failed to file a timely or proper motion
for reconsideration. First, the Department's January 9th "Motion for Reconsideration and
For Leave to File Supporting Memorandum on January 15, 2002" was filed one day after the
January 8th due date. The Department is attempting to claim that December 24th was a
federal holiday, but precedence does not support this argument. In any event, even if it
had been filed on the due date, the January 9th filing was insufficient to constitute a
motion for reconsideration. Instead, the filing was a mere placeholder - declaring the
Department's intent to seek reconsideration and stating that the grounds for seeking
reconsideration would be subsequently filed. The January 9th filing thus did not
constitute a valid motion for reconsideration, and con not toll the time to file an

appeal. Therefore, it is likely that the Department's appeal will be ruled untimely and
will be dismissed. .

Procedurally,

If the Department loses the appeal, District Court Judge James Robertson is poised to
enforce compliance with his previous orders. This would likely mean that the Department
would have fewer than 2 weeks to reach a decision on the Mashpee's federal recognition
»application. To avert this, the Mashpee are willing to provide the. Department additional

time to reach its decision provided a strict tlmellne is part of the settlement.

This is
the best scenario for all involved parties.

<<Mashpee Fed Appeal Tlk Pts.doc>>

<<Mashpee Wampanoag Indian Tribe
Tlk Pts for DOI.doc>>

<<Facts and Historical Events of the Mashpee.doc>>

The informdtion contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidehtial

information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
‘the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution

or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please §énd af email to
_postmaster

GTG-E000027695



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2003 3:22 PM
To: ‘italia
Subject: Re: School Cost Share

Phew. Thanks!
Jack Abramoff

————— Original Message—-----

From: Italia Federici <italia
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir—DC—GOW
Sent: Mon Mar 24 15:24:41 2003
Subject: RE: School Cost Share

Don't worry. He just came back with what their line was and I got him the right info. He
knew they would say something we disagreed with.

----- Original Message——---—

From: abramo £ £ (KNS (mailto:abramoffj S
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2003 3:20 PM
To: itali

Subject: RE: School Cost Share

Ttalia, what's going on? 1Is Steve buying the line from the BIA?

————— Original‘Message—~—-—»

From: " Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-~Gov)
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2003 2:31.PM
To: 'Italia Federici®

Cc: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: School Cost Share
Importance: High

BIA is citing section 5212 of the Tribally Controlled
Schools Act of 1988 as their reference on why the Saginaw are not eligible to receive
moneéy. This language was put into the cost share provision in the Omnibus (pages 232 and
233 of the omnibus). The language citation under this. section says NOTHING about being a
school on the list, prior to 1988, or whatever they are coming up with. etc.

Remember, when you talk to them to say that this is a demonstration
program...it was created to be innovative. we also have the Senate ‘colloquy between
Senators Burns (chairman of Interior) and Stabenow saying the tribe is eligible (shows

intent). We also have the letter from the MI delegation claiming responsibility for the
earmark.

The definition given under this section is the following

(and works precisely with our language). I've attached longer versions of each cited code
provision: ;

(9) Tribally controlled school

The tem 'tribally contiolled school™ means a school that--

: (A) is operated byAan Indian- tribe or a tribal
organization, enreolling students in kindergarten through grade 12, including a preschool;

(B) is not a local educational’ agency; - and

1

;
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(C) is not directly administered by the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

<< File: Westlaw_Document_ 13 19 00_3256.doc >>
19_33 1992.doc >>
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From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 1:36 PM
To: ‘Italia Federici’
Cc: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: FW: school cost-share
Importance: High

Italia, this situation at Interior is getting ridiculous. They are so wrong in their interpretation that it's silly. 1 don't
want to have to go to Secretary Norton to get this done, but we may have to have
meeting. | don't want to do this, but they are leaving us very few options.

equest a
——Original Message—
" From: Boulanger, Todd Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 2:28 PM
To: ‘Chris’
Cec: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: school cost-share
Importance: High

You need tg call them back and discuss the following with ﬂ_\eﬂu

*  BlAis citing secion 5212 of the Tribally Controfied Schools Act of 1988 as their reference onwhy the
Saginaw are not eligible to recelve money. This language was put Into the cost shate provislon in the Omnibus
{pages 232 and 233 of the omnlbus). The kanguage citation under this section says NOTHING about belng a -
school on “the Est,” prior to 1988, or whatever they are coming up with. etc. You need o tell them that their tribal
fawyers need to do their research instead of making BLATANTLY FALSE statements. ) . :

* The definition given under this section (Section 2511 9 (A)BXC) Is the following and works preczsely with
our language. l've attached longer versions of each cited code. provision for you to whack themwith. ('ve also

attached the Colioquy between the (D end ? ‘Not only is the language clear, we inserted
a colloquy for the sole purpose of avoiding career employee interpretations.

(9) Tribally controlied school
The term “tribally controlled school* means a school that—

(A) is operated by an Indian tribe or a tribal organization. enrolling students in kindergarten through grade
12, including a preschool;

(B) is not a local educational egency; and

(C) s not directly administered by the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

——Qﬁgina[.Memgg—
From: Chris [mallto:cpetrasqgy . : - S
Sent Friday, March 28, 2003 2:19 EM T P S

S'ﬂ"2004 - o » i T rdiaar : GTG"EOOOOESO



To' Boutanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Cc: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: school cost-share

Ken Ross at BIA, New Mexico is resisting the Tribe's request. The education Director called and Ross gave hera
hard time saying the requestis on hold and that the actual legislation places restrictions on who is eligible for
funding {only BIA funded school systems by October 1995). When the SCIT Director of Education asked for

clarification so she could write down the exact wording of what he said. She claims his response was "Lock at the
Language in the Omnibus.” She felt he was very rude.

... GTG-E000025791



ltalia Federici T

Srom: abramoffj @ Gaumm

ent: Thursday, April 03, 2003 11:21 PM
To: ftalia@ '

Subject:

RE: urgent alert - DOI Proposes Policy Change in Compact Review Process

No problem. I am pushing like mad. No check yet, but we'll get one asap.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Italia Federici [mailto:itali‘a‘@—

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2003 3:06 PM '

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: urgent alert - DOI Proposes Policy Change in Compact
Review Process

Hi Jack: I\yi,LL_dgﬁ;mileh_at,u,an,ﬁ_nd out.
is there any news about a

I hate to bug you, but- _
launch is rapidly a

possible contribution from the: S
pproaching afid we™ are’very very committed. I pretty
worried about getting everything in place. As for the good news, things are
moving forward and I had a very good meeting yesterday with P
from NRCC. He thinks LEA is great and will be extremely helpful to our
guys! Thanks for all your help! --Italia

————— Original Message-—--- o o S
From: abramoffj @__[mailto:abramofgjg_A N
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2003 12:00°%d ~ v
To: italia@ .z . .

"Subject: FW: urgent alert - DOI Proposes Policy ChangeAin Compact Review 7 i
Process

wmportance: 'High

If this attached memo is correct, ‘someon&” over atBIAis doing some really .
odd things. Any way to see if this is something coming from the top? All
our tribes are very agitated about this one, _Thanks Ttalia.

<<4-1-03URGENT ALERT.do
as well to SN "’
Frank Chaves
Director

Economic Development Department

c>> Kevin - Per ‘6t'1r conversation, I'll place calls
ofc.

————— Original Message-~---
From: John Harte (mailto:jharte@
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2003 5:50 pM ’ i .
To: bassvincent@—; fchavese (NG o T .
jlcoin@aol.com; james.star N jerianne;:homas_{ S T e e
miga jmccoy@ ; o T ' )
lcorne i rthomase
(Roland Johnson); ttburrise
Cc:  John Harte - R . o P
Subject: FW: urgent alexrt ---DOI-Propvoses Poliey -Change in . . .. S
ompact Review e T s oL
Process’ - SRR : Simie T - i
"1 " Importance: High

: Roland Johnson ~ - T

Thé Interior Departiient is COn'sf'idérixi‘éj»{'-mkﬁxfg

a drastic policy change
R, . 6 - e coo T

SEND T A 1ana Anaan .
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{talia Federici

From: abramoffj@
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 10:23 AM
To:

italia@

Subiject:

Thas Italia.

I met last night w1§:h»t31e .
GRS hut T felt "badly asking fhem since they
-O0perativn - yet—Perhaps—once tho— vurtTcdse clears

They offered
are not getting—any-

in a few weeks Steve
“Traight bee\trgrab control of this. they are great folks. Still all set

for €& tomorrow and, if all goes well, “on Monday. That will
more than cover all your costs. .

————— Original Message----- : ’ o - ' TEL L
From: Italia Federici [mailto:i.talia_@—A : : e e N
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 9:58 AM - e - S T B R
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) . 1 - oo c.oaTe Lo :. - 1
Subject: T i CeEE T L ) P

L T e T N ST <P
1ank you so much Jack. Just able to frespond to this- because. we are working -

-ut of the Teamsters building for the remainder- ofithe week in order to -
better get everything organized. --EFYI-— the ;_-g:gga_l._cost..,for__t&h_g-__pggjeqt_. is
around 43k - includi_n_g;gm, travel, pr, materials, letterhead; .wEEJs;teT' T
banners, etc. --some of these CoSEs We won*t fesd ¥3 diplicate in"the fiuture.

We are doing a couple of media events -here for roll-6ut and then going to 3 | -
states - NY, NJ, PA. I have never done projects that. require travel for - -
multiple people before, so I'm not sure if we are above or below the norm - _
budget-wise. i - ’

Thanks again for everything! If anyone needs me right away, it's probably

best to call my cell thru Friday... . ’

~--Italia

----- Original Message-----

From: abramoffij [mailto:abramoffj@—

Sent: Wednesday, Apri , 2003 8:24 aM )

To: italia@

Subject: S e ) R
They have to vote the checks approved, which' they are going to'dooh Friday. «w«.ocoe on ool

said he would get it to us. as early next week as- he can; - F-chipk~it s -

bretty set, but obviously we-don“t have it yet. =~ T 7 T - R s
the information contained in this trafismission way containm - - ‘- - - .
privileged and confidential information. "It i¥” {ntended only -~ - T -
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you ‘are not the = -
intended recipient, you are hereby’ notified that Lay-review, - - oo sa.
dissemination, distribution oy duﬁlmcgt:j;'cin_dg'.iﬁtgj,‘g TR o R

 SENCREA 10704 000094



(talia Federici

“om: abramoffj@

2nt: Friday, April 11, 2003 12:24 PM
To: italia@
Subject: FW:BIA

Any idea?

————— Original Message-----

Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Friday, 2pril 11, 2003 10:28 aM
Te: DPCChoctaw
Subject: BIia

Aurene Martin told Sandia Governor that

she thinks White House is soon
Lo name someone else to be BIR Ass

going
£t Secy. Anyone else heard that?

Tne information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If You: are not the
intended recipient, You are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this - :
communication is strictly prbhibited;‘if.you are not the. . -~~~ -~
intended recipient, Please contact the sender by reply email:
nd destroy all copies of: the origindi'message:"' ST

< * - - T -

<

P

To ‘reply to our email administrator;dirgqtly; pleqsé_ééﬁd‘ani R T
il to postmaster - B R s i o

RO
}

. - B ¢

Italia Federici B T

RE: Letter from Interior to Camp

From: abramoffj - ' ‘ L -
Seant: Thursday, April 10, 2003 5:28 PM - i -
To: boulangerT @ :talia@ ltaliacrea O,
Subject:

Italia, this is unbelievable:!

to the chairmen ang send it to me first.

Can you find out what's up with
this? Should 1 call him?
————— Original Message-----
From: Boulanger, Todg (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, April 10,

2003 4:11 pM
To: Italia Federici

(E-mail); Italia Federici (E-mail 2) )
Cc:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-pC-Gov) ’ :
Subject: Letter from Interior to Camp: '
Importance: High el

<< File: Fax Image.TIF »> Hi Italie, .. ---

b

Ifthink.crile5~wou;¢ like to-

kriow that-BIA’iswsending‘ont.lggtggggdggxingfﬁ'?
. the relesse of --cost share funds to - et

idS "to the: Saginaw Befor
letter to -

¢ Bure you will find t:h:is interes-j'-iif"g»_
-,-_T.O.'dd., . o -

-----Original Mes sage---an

Steve promised me that ﬁhey would do a letter
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[talia Federici . -

From: abramoffji CQNEN A »

Sent: Monday, April 28,2003.12:09 PM . S -
To: italia RIS

Subject:

RE: FY1- rom"the;petroi_t{.rié@s..._;_ N

. L e

Are you around on cell to chat?-- We -wé¥e just_handed a major ‘screw jgb from
DoI, totally opposite of what Steve 'told mé on the 'phone. Saginaw doés not
know yet, but might even terminate outr contract over this. I ai e
dunbfounded. Dpon't do anything until we chat. : '

————— Original Message----- ) - : LT
From: Italia Federici [mailto:italiacqNy
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 11:06 AM .

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: FYI - from the Detroit news...

Thanks Jack! I am compiling all of the press and will get copies of
everything over to you when we are done. The announcement on the 16th was
picked up in 17 states (Boston Globe, Philly Inquirer, Las Vegas Sum,
Seattle Post Intelligencer, Ft Lauderdale Sun Sentinel, Minnesota Star
Tribune, etc...big, widely read papers!). In PA and NY, television stations
carried the events we did with members. The Wall Street Journal said they
would write something after our ed-board meeting went so well. .. :

By the way, have the checks from the Bl been. sent vet.
by any chance? Now that we are back-from our. trip people are sending me V- ,
invoices and want reimbu:ggment§,~e§b?,;1héjbills;ate?starﬁing}tbgﬁfle up. T
I really want to pay you back, and I definitely don't want to maké the . T
Teamsters vendors wait for payment:~*T&héﬁ&dﬁta?ﬁbﬁfsiﬁEwelb;%ﬁAllcgﬁﬁthg; T LR Ll LR
Teamsters commitments aré'taken.éﬁierofﬁﬁﬁd‘Eiﬁﬁhbrtiédfthat3iffwefdQﬂ“t*”*?T'““1‘*""‘
~et our stuff paid and-out of the Wwa f,6ﬁﬁiwﬁﬂlwn6t:h&hf?tb:ggib§Ck£§uth;- i )
1to the states with us. ° Also, 'CREA's environmental.board. members want . - . - ce
;eimbursements. I don't want them ¥6'5¢ ApprehensiVe dbott- going’ intother - ' L ows ‘-
states with us again. They did such™a great job- his time - out. The. . | _ : e s
Teamsters are talking about us-all going to Michigan-over memorial day -
weekend to-do-events for. the qgg;iinté‘tgagi_,qgﬁ.g Cléar skies {nitiative

27 By _
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email to postmaster@—

‘he information contained in this transmission may contain
srivileged and confidential information. It is intended only
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intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

communication is strictly prohibited. rf you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy alil copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administra

email to postmasterCQu——

ltalia Federici

tor directly, please send an

From: abramoffj@ '
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2003 2:07 PM
To:

italia@

Subject: just heard from“

He hopes to have final authori

ty as of tomorrow for the check and bring it
with him on Tuesday next week.

G-D.willing! :-)

The information contained in

R Bt
privileged and confidential informatior : _
- for the use of the person(s) named.ahove. If you _are not ‘thHd : , e
ntended recipient, vyou are hereby notified thHat any review, . e SR
~«issemination, :

_distribution or duplication of this

" communication is- strictly prohibited. If.you are not- the - -
intended recipient, Please contact the sender by reply email- .
and destroy all copies of the original message. o

To reply to our email a

dministrator directly, piease send an
email to postmastere : - SR

Italia Federici

From: abramofﬁ@*' o
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2003 1:02 PM_
To: italia@%
Subject: Letter from BIA to Breaux

AXDC-PS10014z8r]. ’ -
TIY

Oh my goodnessi!! They are about to screw the Cdg;h%_t}i.a,s'. and the other - .~~~ -
tribes there as well! Can you bring this .t Steve's attention?  -We MUST get
th’is stopped. Thanks so much. ¢ T,

<<AWDC-PS10014F8F1.TIF>>

The information contained in th_is t:._ran_smj,ssé.onmayconta.inf e
privileged and-confidential inforration..- --4nl Ly

Je d Ation,. It is--intended
for the’use of the person(s) named above, I quaxehotwth‘e“

<
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The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. . It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the

intended recipient, vyou are hereby notified that any review,
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

erail to postmaster_

ltalia Federici

From: Italia Federici [italia O i

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 11:34 AM

To: abramotfj@gtlaw.com

Subject: RE: sensitive matter

thanks o R L
=-=---Original Message----- »«~-v4»?~~'“’*{" .:;' L LTI "
From: abramoffj [milto:abramdffj@—

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 8:50 AT T

To: italia - T
Subject: sensitive matter e

Hi Italia. I .should not r
in Louisiana named Lariy Gill.

arol the time of chief martin:'
there was some proper basis of a
Chief's opponents. They lost an
real probe. Just a political fi
is election time .again,

A few years ago, he showed up at Choctaw -
s re~election and started to infer that -
corruption probe, which was used by the

d of course there was nothing, not even a
re drill because of this guy Gill. Now, it
and guess who is back? Larry Gill.

In the past, Gill set up in a local motel and at the country library. Then,
Choctaws intent on dis

ruptions sent fliers out intimating that the IG was
Lere to investigate tribal wrongdoing. Last week, one of the candidates.
from the Pearl River Community notified Jim Clancy, Choctaw tribal AG, that
Mr. Gill was once again in the area, ‘'talking to people-and taking .-
complaints® about tribal employees who are *working at the Chief's campaign
headquarters* on tribal time. Again, this seems totally politically
motivated. . .

Worse, there is now a r o .the Cousgh

L3st week, sofieone broké into the tribal office and stole all paperwork
related to the recall of our ally William Worfel. They were looking for
and got a list of names of people who had signed onto previous recall

efforts, in an attempt to get Willism this time, the Coushattas want Gill
to oversee their elections

-direct Gill out of Mississippi.and to |
olY friends ere desperate.

-Can you 'c_a]J.L hlirt'{“

S

The information contained in this ‘transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information.- It L& intended only
“for the: usé~of the ‘Person(s) “named Ebovei If you are mot the:
intended recipient, you ‘are tiereby rictified that any -review,
. ; : .

aise the following with- Steve. " There ié’& DoifI¢1T

eason for the IG‘ﬁq_fégg$f§§“;he Coushatta elections.

. ..Ft is a perfect situation where,gtgyg'pqﬁlg .
focus on Coushatta. It is urgent-and -
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ltalia Federici

_-rom: abramoffj

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 11:28 PM

To: talia@ o : o
Subjest: FW: BIA has rescinded all Special Law Enforfement Commissions

This is unbelievable! Steve needs to fire Aurene and clean out thgt placg.
Can you imagine if they don't turn this one around? Please get this to him
1f you can. It's from Choctaw. PS: ‘great to sse you tonight!

————— Original Message-----

From: Nell Rogers [mailto:NellRogers@—

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 4:04 pM

To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) ; Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DpC-Gov)

Subject: BIA has rescinded all Special Law Enforfement Commissions

Hi, this is a heads-up to you both on a bretty important matter. The BIA,
nationally, has rescinded all Special Law Enforcement Commissions for
tribes, with no forewarning. These are the commissions which makes tribal
police federally commissioned officers and, here at Choctaw, makes its
possible for Choctaw officers to arrest non-Indians for federal crimes to L ] T
include traffic and DUI violations. This means, because of some quirks in T
Mississippi law, that non-Indian DUI violators can not be arrested by either = = S
tribal or state law enforcerent, even ifideathjdrginjuryxgccprs@.;Alsqt the - -0 T
assistant US attorney has advised that “immediately the t#‘peitaﬁfno‘ldﬁger. A

Se the federal magistrate system 1 d !

eservation, Apparently, there waS'hOQIorewarning, just .a létter4t6-the~
“ribes and there is no real substantive reason given. This._has the . .

tential for very serious law enforcement issues, given the "beginning of B

1€ vacation season and the op_enin_'g;Qf_-the_-watervpark;-beachi and-“Hard- Rock, - - e
all of which will have lots of non-Indian visitors. - PM has a -draft letter
to Secretary Norton which I will be faxing shortly. to-you. I expect. that he

will send the letter but he wanted to get you into the loop.
Thanks o : ’

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If You are not. the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this :
communication is strictly prohibited. If You are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

70 reply to our email administratcr

directly, please sepd an
email to postmaster@_. - - T e

O T T = TR T Sy

.- - -

- e L e, -
A N Lre T AR GiNthiimdan a3t d T g § Y
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ltalia Federici

s

‘om: abramotij G4
sent: Sunday, June 08, 2003 1:09 P
Ta: italia@

Subject: FW A e rs

Lfc&Etécc»t{Sl»tOi{—? ;
0f2-lcect. . I hope this will satisfy what our friend regquested. Can you check with hime

<<Fax Image.TIF>>

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidentizl information. It is intended only

for the use of the person(s} named zbove. If You are not the :
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this . .
communication is strictly prohibited. If you ‘2aré not the T
intended recipient, Please contac;,the;Sendé%:By rgglyfemaii:i*;;f”“;fi‘j
'nd destroy all copies of the origiﬁiljméééaggi’”>" R

-™o reply to our email;admini;tra;of 4a féétfff

S, ',_" . . T _ ;—::-i . -
_ DPlease sénd sy’ o - |
21il to postmaster A o ' TR e
ltalia Federici - )
From: abramoffj @ L
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2003 1H02 PM- - -
To: italia@
Subiject: Steve
Want to see if we c¢an get a sense as to where we are on the following
. Sac and Fox (Yery important and urgent - they are now in Lown,
2 Saginaw Chippéwa school cost share Program (he got & big time letter
from the chairmen of the House ang Senate Interior Approps committees: -no
reaction) ) . e
3. _moving the Inspector‘Generql from &hgggaw Mi1ssiSsippi to Coushatta . .
election (too late since Coushatta election_wéE“SEEurday, but we need té get ]
that guy Larry GIIT out-of Choctaw. . —— - o -
4, Mashpee (probably nothing up“there) e
5. Jena (just to reconfirm that that is not movihg) - B
Thanks. T TS o .
information contained in.this - )

: Y this-transmissioh may dontain

vileged and confidential information; - It is .{ntended'only o -

- for the use of the person(s) {;_e.ined"@.bove_._If,..youia:;e_-'xi,o_t,-,t—l;gu PR, W M
Antended recipient, you are hereby HOLITied that -any. reviey, . ot siin .

-~ -dissenination, distribution 6r Quplication B thie o7~ ottt
--communication is ‘strictly profibited " If you arefiof the

. . ~ SENCREA 10/04 000105



‘alia Federici

Yom: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [abramof(j @ gl
_sent: Thursday, July 17, 2003 10:06 PM
"To: ltalia Federici office

Subject: FW: Griles

Hi there. Are you around for a chat? I am in a most difficult situation regarding

Interior and need your advice. Steve is nothing but a gentleman and great guy to me, but
he can't (or at least won't) discuss any of my clients with me: the problenm is that, -
since he won't do so, and since You are not able to_chat with him now, I am left in a real
dilemma. I can't deliver anything from Interior for my clients. It is as if the Clinton
guys are back in power

- I don't know what to do. I have a few clients who need answers,
basic answers, from Interior, and I have no one to chat with. What should I do>

----- Original Message-----
From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)
. Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2003 4:22 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC=-Gov)

Cc: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC~Gov)
Subject: Griles -

Not only did he have a call with Cherokee today, but he also did a conference call.with -
Hopi and Navajo on their water issue. So he is working Indian issues. -

ltalia Federici

Tom: © " Abramoft, Jack (DI-DG-Gov) fabrariofi ‘
- lent: || - - Wednesday, February 05, 2003%: : :
. ~03 ¢ :

' Subject: -

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. ' It 'is intended only
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
intended recipient, .

pPlease contact the sender by rep1y~email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

€

To reply to our email administrator direct

email to PostmastercQNNNNENR :

ly. please send an

R R e

o TR e | ‘  SENCREA 10/04 000168




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=\NEEEEN o

u=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj} on behalf
of Abramof{, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 4:26 PM
To: ‘talia Federici office’
Subject: Saginaw Cost Share

This is that tribe's key issue for the year. You mi
House and Senate Interior Approps res;
know. what can we do? they are reall

ght recall that Lynn Scadett sent that letter, to which the chairmen of
ponded strongly. Now we have heard nothing. 1 can't chat with Steve, as you
y pissed at me. anything possible?

RN L Tl L U6TG-£000024229



ltalia Federici

~“rom: abramoftj @ VS

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2003 3:20 PM
To: italia@

Subject:

are you in town?

ltalia Federici

From: abramoffj@

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2003 3:35 PM
To: italia @ QR

Subject:

FW: school cost share

I hate to keep asking for your help, but I am in a real bad situation on this cost share.

We had the chairmen write to the Secretary, but no oné is respondlng to them, and I can™t
get a meeting with anyone. Any ideas?

————— Original Message----—- :
From: Chris {mailto: cpetras@gte net] o . ) } -
Sent: Thursday, August 21, :2003 1: 41 PM T ) e -
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir- -DC-Gov)’ o B} : B

Cc: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-pC-Gov) - - S St T Y
Subject: school cost share | -: ChEEee e T ; S T

~Just received a message from Kén': Ross.
next week (Wed—Thur) in New Mexicd €6

‘He- stated that BIA. off1c1als -are-having.a. meetlng
that Aureen Martin is handllng the iss

discuss- the:school .cost share issue. He~ 1nd1catedi
ue and that they are taking thelr cues from her.

Italia Federici

" From: abramoffj Cynm—— .
Sent: Sunday, August 17, 2003 1:51 PM
To: '

‘tal'a@ﬂ
Subject: FW: Saginaw Cost Share

Any updates on this one?

————— Original Message--—-~

From: Italia Federici [mailto:italiae
Sent: Saturday, August 02, 2003 6:58 ‘PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC- -Gov)
Subject: RE: Saginaw Cost Share

Hi Jack:

Just got this because I was not email acce551ble._ Please feel free to call me if there is
an urgent matter. I don't want .Your correspondence to go- unanswered for days at a tlme
Y will try to talk to someomne about this ffrst thing.

--Italia S et - S
----- Original Message----- G DS TheE TEAaafeede ST L Ll
From: Qbramoffj@m[mailw abran\offje— e "‘jj.: -t o R
Sent: Thursday, July 003.5:35_ PM e .

To: italiag ch s LT A
~Subject: Saginaw Cost Share ..

oo = T hs
.
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